AMADOR TRANSIT (AT) AGENDA
Thursday September 5, 2024 - 9:00 A.M.

Amador County Transportation Commission Offices — Board Room
117 Valley View Way, Sutter Creek, CA 95685

Please Note: During the meeting, public participants who wish to provide comment will be invited to do so by the Chair. If you wish to comment on a specific item,
please let the Chairman know you would like to speak on the item. Comments may also be submitted by U.S. Mail at the above address or e-mail for inclusion in the
meeting record. All submittals must be received no later than 8:00 a.m. on the moming of the noticed meeting. To submit comments via e-mail, please forward those
through the ACTC website under the Contact tab at www.actc-amador.orq .

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you are a disabled person and you need a disability-related modification or accommodation to participate in
this meeting, please contact the Amador County Transportation Commission staff at (209) 267-2282. Requests must be made as early as possible and at least one-
full business day before the start of the meeting.

Assisted hearing devices are available for public use during all public meetings. Meeting materials are available for public review on the ACTC website or at the
Amador County Transportation Commission, 117 Valley View Way, Sutter Creek, California.

Zoom Conferencing option:  https://us02web.zoom.us/|/828334787112pwd=dW5zVzB3ZFF 2S0h2VzRadiBSNIErdz09
Meeting ID: 828 3347 8711, Passcode: 967715, Call Option-1 669 900 6833

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE / ROLL CALL

AGENDA: Approval of agenda for this date. Off agenda items must be approved by the Directors, pursuant to
Government Code Section §54954.2.

PUBLIC MATTERS NOT ON THE AGENDA: Discussion items only, no action to be taken. Any persons may address
the Board at this time upon any subject within the jurisdiction of Amador Transit; however, any matter that requires
action may be referred to staff and/or Committee for a report and recommendation for possible action at a subsequent
Commission meeting. Please note - there is a five (5) minute limit per topic.

CONSENT AGENDA (Items 1- 7): Note: Items listed on the consent agenda are considered routine and may be enacted

by one motion. Any item may be removed for discussion and made a part of the regular agenda at the request of a Board
Member(s).

Board Minutes, August 2024

Ridership Analysis, July 2024

Ridership Analysis, Amador-Sacramento Express, July 2024
Vehicle Maintenance Report, July 2024

Performance Report, July 2024

Budget/Expenditure Report, July 2024

Compliments, Complaints, Service Requests

Nogkwh —

8. AT GENERAL MANAGER REPORT (Informational Only):

e |nformation on current DAR passengers
e Update on AT's parking lot repair estimates
e Bus delivery status

REGULAR AGENDA ITEMS:

9. Review, discussion, and direction given to staff on Revised Disciplinary Policy
10. Approve Monthly Claims List

11. Future Agenda Items




Amador Transit Agenda (Continued) Sept.5, 2024

CLOSED SESSION: Closed Session may be called for labor negotiations (pursuant to Government code
§54957.6), personnel matters (pursuant to Government Code §54957) real estate negotiations/acquisitions
(pursuant to Government Code §54956.8) and/or pending or potential litigation (pursuant to Government Code
§54956.9). Following Closed Session, the Board will announce any reportable final action taken in Open
Session.

A. Conference - Pending or Potential Litigation-Pursuant to Government Code Section §54956.9
Presenter: Patricia Maggie Amarant, General Manager

12. Adjournment



AMADOR TRANSIT

Draft

AMADOR TRANSIT (AT) MINUTES
August 1, 2024 — 12:01 p.m.
ACTC Board Room-117 Valley View Way Sutter Creek, CA 95685

The Amador Transit Board of Directors met on the above date, and the following proceedings were
had, to wit:

Present on Roll Call:

Patrick Crew-Board of Supervisors, Chairman (via Zoom Conferencing)
Steve McLean- City of Jackson, Vice Chairman (acting Chairman)

John Plasse-Citizen at Large

Sandy Staples-City of Amador City

Dan Riordan-City of Sutter Creek

Richard Forster-Board of Supervisors

Absent:
None

Also Present:

Patricia Maggie Amarant, AT General Manager

John Gedney, ACTC Executive Director

Felicia Bridges, ACTC Transportation Planner/Recording Clerk

AGENDA:
Motion: It was moved by Director Forster, seconded by Director Riordan, and unanimously
carried to approve the agenda.

Ayes: McLean, Crew, Forster, Plasse, Riordan, Staples
Noes: None
Absent:  None

PUBLIC MATTERS NOT ON THE AGENDA: None

CONSENT AGENDA (Items 1-7):
#1. Board Minutes, June 2024: Director Forster and Director Plasse submitted minor corrections.

#4. Vehicle Maintenance Report, June 2024: Director Plasse asked why AT has gone through eight
(8) windshields on four (4) vans in a very short amount of time, noting we do not suffer that same
consequence on the buses. Ms. Amarant replied the vans sit lower than the buses, and if the crack
is not very large it can be repaired (sealed) rather than a full windshield replacement.

#5. Performance Report, June 2024: Director Plasse stated, as the waiver for transit agencies
meeting the performance measures for farebox revenues through the State Transit Assistance is no
longer active, we need to keep a close eye on operations. He highlighted an increase in vehicle
service miles from “Last fiscal year (FY) 22/23 to Date” to present “Year to Date” of approximately
28,000, an increase of vehicle non-revenue miles of approximately 3,400, and all for the result of
one one-hundredth of a passenger per mile. Ms. Amarant responded the increase in vehicle service
miles is from the increasing Dial-A-Ride (DAR) services. She noted in the budget both the fixed
route and DAR revenue exceed 100%. Director Plasse commented the increase in DAR is only

Amador Transit Minutes 1 08/01/24



AMADOR TRANSIT
Draft

resulting in one one-hundredth of a passenger per mile and we may be getting fare revenue but not
in the farebox recovery ratio. Director Plasse highlighted, without including the advertising revenue,
AT’s farebox recovery ratio is approximately 5.5%. If you include the advertising revenue that
increases the farebox recovery ratio to approximately 8%. However, the requirement AT is
supposed to meet is 10%. Ms. Amarant stated staff will keep a close eye on that, and she will review
the formula used to ensure its accuracy. Director Crew asked if the increased DAR passengers could
be former general transit riders that have now transitioned to using DAR instead. Ms. Amarant
replied yes that is possible. She stated she will provide a breakdown of passengers over the last few
months at the next meeting.

Director Riordan asked what action can be implemented to improve the farebox recovery ratio. Mr.
Gedney replied ridership improvements such as: on-demand transit, Geographic Information
System (GIS) transit, and Micro transit are some options. He added ACTC staff is waiting to hear
back regarding a grant application through Senate Bill (SB) 125, or as an alternative route, a Short-
Range Transit Plan could be completed to provide the analysis of transit improvements for AT.

#6. Budget/Expenditure Report, June 2024: Ms. Amarant stated she asked to have this item pulled
as it relates to the ‘Building Reserves’ account. She continued she just received notice for the State
of Good Repair (SGR) program ‘Call for Applications’ with a deadline for applications due by
September 3. However, the next board meeting will not be held until September 5®. She stated,
due to the short turn-around time, she would like pre-approval from the board to apply for AT’s
allocation in the amount of approximately $68,000 in SGR funding to go towards rehabilitation of
the AT Administration building/Transit Center parking lots. Ms. Amarant noted she has spoken to
the SGR Liaison who did confirm AT may apply for funding for building maintenance such as this.

Director Riordan asked if the entire project would be covered by the SGR funds. Mr. Amarant
replied no, based on quotes received last year for pavement repair work for both the AT
Administration building and the Transit Center the total was approximately $72,000 and $9,000
respectively. She stated the remainder required to complete the work for both locations would come
from the “Building Reserves” account. Director Riordan asked if there is a way to keep the work
within the SGR funding allocation. He suggested only completing work at one location and leaving
the other location for next year. Directors agreed with the suggestion.

Director Crew suggested with the weight of the buses and cost for repairs, a better option may be
to utilize concrete instead Ms. Amarant responded she would look into that option when receiving
new quotes.

Direction was given to complete an application through the SGR program for funding to perform
rehabilitation to the AT Administration building parking lot.

Motion: It was moved by Director Crew, seconded by Director Forster, and unanimously
carried to approve the Consent Agenda.

Ayes: McLean, Crew, Forster, Plasse, Riordan, Staples
Noes: None
Absent: None

Amador Transit Minutes 2 08/0]/24



AMADOR

TRANSIT

Draft

#8. AT

General Manager Report (Informational Only):

Information regarding Money Market account through Bank of Marin: Ms. Amarant
reviewed her staff report. Director Riordan asked, based on a previous conversation in the
ACTC meeting, is there a reason AT is not considering a Local Agency Investment Fund
(LAIF) for AT. He added as we are not able to move forward with a money market account
at this time due to the unexpected arrival of new buses, staff should use that time to research
the possibility of opening a LAIF account instead. Director Plasse noted the LAIF that
ACTC was looking into provides double the interest rate of this Money Market account.
Ms. Amarant stated she will perform that research but noted, as a reminder, the ‘Operating
Reserves’ account is separate from the ‘Fleet Reserves’ account for depreciation according
to the audits.

Update regarding battery core charges on May claims list: Ms. Amarant reviewed her staff
report.

REGULAR AGENDA ITEMS:

#9. AT Committee Appointments: Ms. Amarant reviewed her staff report. Additionally, she stated
as Director Bragstad was a member on the Personnel Committee, a replacement is needed for the
remainer of the calendar year.

Chairman Crew appointed Vice Chairman Mclean to serve as the replacement member for Director
Bragstad on the AT Personnel Committee.

Motion: It was moved by Director Forster, seconded by Director Plasse, and unanimously
carried to nominate Vice Chairman McLean as a bank signatory in place of Director Bragstad for
the remainder of calendar year 2024.

Ayes:
Noes:
Absent:

McLean, Crew, Forster, Plasse, Riordan, Staples
None
None

#12. Approve Monthly Claims List:

Motion: It was moved by Director Forster, seconded by Director Staples, and unanimously
carried to approve the claims list.

Ayes:
Noes:
Absent:

McLean, Crew, Forster, Plasse, Riordan, Staples
None
None

#13. Future Agenda Items:

Closed

State of Good Repairs-information and resolution
Update on Closed Session
Update on action to impact Farebox recovery Ratio

Session: At 12:30 p.m. Vice Chairman McLean called for a Closed Session as noticed:

Conference - Pending or Potential Litigation-Pursuant to Government Code Section §54956.9
Presenter: Patricia Maggie Amarant, General Manager. At 1:14 p.m. the Vice Chairman adjourned
the closed session of AT.

Amador Transit Minutes 3 08/01/24



AMADOR TRANSIT

Draft

ADJOURNMENT:
At 1:14 p.m. the Vice Chairman adjourned the regular meeting to Thursday, September 5, 2024 at
9:00 a.m. at 117 Valley View Way, Sutter Creek, CA 95685.

Patrick Crew, Chairman
ATTEST: Amador Transit

Recording Clerk

Note: Copies of referenced documents are available at the AT and ACTC offices.

Amador Transit Minutes 4 08/0 1/24



AMADOR TRANSIT MONTHLY

SERVICE SUMMARY

July
FY 24/25 Service Days
24

Sacramento 216
Upcountry 348
Plymouth 211
A - Shuttles 5-1 - 5-5 373
B - Shuttles 6-1 - 6-6 405
lone 224
Dial-A-Ride 1,669

Logisticare -
Special Events 233
TOTAL PASSENGERS 3,679
AV. DAILY 153
ADULT 1,066
SENIOR 257
PERSONS W/DISABILITIES 2,157
YOUTH 100
Non-Revenue-PCA 98
Non-Revenue - Child 2
Non-Revenue - Family Pass 98
Wheelchair 197
Bicycles 44

FARES PAID BY MONTH/DAY PASS
Monthly Pass
$7 Day Passes Sold 2

Cash Fares $2,478.33

FARES PAID BY PRE-PAID TICKETS

Pre-Paid Tix $1.00 779
Pre-Paid Tix $2.00 273
Pre-Paid Tix $3.00 11
Pre-Paid Tix $4.00 3
Pre-Paid Tix $7.00 3
Mileage
Revenue miles 27,840

Non-Revenue miles 2,015



SCIVe Ad == V2/eT Ad == €212 Ad=o= CC/LC Ad= =

S202/¥20C ¥V3A TVOSId
LISNVYL HOAVINY

0s.

0sZ'L

0SL'L

0sz'c

0S.'C

08Z'e

0S¢

0SZ'v

0SL'Y

0SZ'S

0S.'S

0529

0G.'9

0SZ'L

\/.\
%9°G¢C
\/\

A

vZ/€202 Ad
wouif

abupby 9
veoe AInf

o<V ONUZOWE®V

yzoz Aine

SISATTVNY dIHS¥3AR




LN3A3
ds yva

e o el P PO g i T S

6991

Vs

Ald
Jvs

123"

Elel}

AV
Vs L T-L

@ 86 g1

9-9 S9 9

S€ g 19

29

e g e g v.J;‘m«mJ.:.l
AL == 3 -

06 901

< €8 59 8/ €6

Ainr

HLNOWAld AYLNNOIdN

€

T-€ a4 €z T 1T

I A A A S

(44"

69 68 g 98 €8

0

00T

ooy

008

0001

00ZT

ooyt

0081



w XX m O 2 mMm unvw un > T

AMADOR-SACRAMENTO EXPRESS FY 24/25
July 2024
AMADOR-SACRAMENTO EXPRESS
11 12
MONTH TOTAL
Amador SAC Amador SAC
October 2023 61 53 62 59 235
November 2023 45 57 51 56 209
December 2023 47 54 42 56 199
January 2024 50 65 49 64 228
February 2024 36 53 50 64 203
March 2024 32 38 45 47 162
April 2024 31 40 55 44 170
May 2024 30 32 49 46 157
June 2024| 42 51 35 50 178
July 2024 29 54 53 80 216
Average Pass/day
Month of July 2024 0.7 0.7 1.0 1.0 34
24|Service Days
1050
1000
950
9500
850
800
750
700
650
600
550
500
450
400

350
300
250
200
150
100

50

July Aug Sept

Oct

==@==FY 21/22

-=@=FY 22/23

Nov

Dec

—_—

Jan Feb Mar Apr

FY 23/24

=@u=FY 24/25

May

Jun



L8828 000258 0.6$ ¥1¥/52/50Z padis ¥ - g AInp SL0z- L0
108 Juswubly pue ¥¥1/52/S0Z sei v 8102 - 90
02’878 69E9VOr # Aul suyeH paoejdal dwnd pue yoel buuss)s 6102 -01
000% 6l yuow ayy J0j sbeapy
HA INN3IAIH-NON
e J1abuassed-g
000 Jabuey pJod 8661
00'0 0ES'HH1 (seb) s01# M¥L
19628'118 TVILS SHUM [99YM [93]S J33)S | 810z -2l
SL'619T8  G'61/102/52Z S@IIL 9 810z - ¢l
75'9¢2$ USEM JeDd 0} Y00} pue shiayeq g paoe|day 610¢C - 20
G0SSEYS  Josuas 1937 WY Buijesap sjoIys A SUOISSIWT G| /8¢S # 3210AUl Jleday 610C -0l
STI¥9TS  ebueyd (10 YIM Z8EYZS # "Au| pJod Beidna Aq paoejdal ogin] c¢coe - S0
06°/8¢$ Sd9 pue oipel Aem-z mau pajjejsu] 220c - 60
11'682°1$  @yepdn wesboid €202 -01
SUOISSILUS UB pajjeisul pue anjeA Y93 Ajney paoejday - pio4 e uos|od s,uyeH
€691 18y |en4 pue g-Nd #202 - 90
K3 yuol a3 Joj abesIN
¥8°0L$ HA INNIATA-NON
_— 18buassed-¢
000 (seb) yxy 054 5102
¥8°0L$ dwe|o 1081100 paIapIO "9soy xejul ogin) 0} dwejo pade|day $Z0Z - 20 T4l z0'9e Z0L# Yyl doys
T00vvLES 00°1SL$ Jojeussjje padejday §l0Z - 60
00€rl'l$  juswubije ‘s10j0J Juol pauin} ‘Sdl ¥ ‘9L ¥/SL/STZ ‘sai y adejday S10C -0l
€791 JUB|00D JO UojjeS) | ‘}aq uiew pue ‘}jaq Iy Jeisouuay} ‘dwnd Jsjepn paoejday 610C- 10
€2°125$ 8Z/2Z01 # S9AI0AUI 10J00p SSB|6 MOpuUIM J3UJ0D Y3| padejday 6102 - 90
20'v8e$ Jojejnwindoe pue agn} adRUQO | ‘1ossaidwo) /Y 2202 - €0
190001  Q1¥/G//52Z SaIl  9oejdey ENAV AR AV
GE'GLES Jojoo( sselo - sse|b pialyspuim ¥y #202 - S0
0008 Ly Uuow sy Jo} sbeain
[ HA 3NNIATH-NON
JabBuasssed-g
000 ueqingng Aayd yo
00°0 gzgest  (Seb) LoL# ML
1S00
g ok 1o o (ke1o wy) 10z AIne muc_mehww”m& 051$ Buipeaox3 sqor seeq mnmwu Bunas. ouiopg | NOULANOS30 TT0MIA
lov  croz Ainp 1043809 $20Z ATINC 3O YIUOJ\ 10} pawioLiad soueuajuiep V1oL ’




7818278 €9 sped pue Jo0jou juoly 6L0Z - 01
06'8€$ Sd9 pue olpes Aem z mau pajjesul 2202 - 60
JAN 74 s]100 pue sbnjd >ueds psoejday €eoc- Lo
£7'09v$ paj|ejsul elawed yseq €202 - 60
18'88E$ sal) ¢ pade|day ¥e0c - ¥0
2LTred PIRIYSPUIM JUOL MY #202Z - 90
65°€$
995 Uyuo 3y Joj aBealiy
v 1abuassed ¢ ‘OM-|
0a0 NVAVYYD 39000 5102
65°€$ qIng Joquue [eubis winy yo| W9y 20z - L0 520 650'6. (sebB) z0z# NVA
16°0.5°2$ 61'959$ 822200299 # 9210AU| ‘sail} MAN ¢ 8102 - 80
00'567$ Jiedas Beq Jie abpop Jayse| pue |jedsi uneig 6102 - S0
vL1SLS 10)98uu09 Jsod aAebau pue Aspeg yey 0202 - 60
65'895$ 11169/6Z¢ Sau) Jeakpoos) ¢ 1202 - 20
2L06L'Y$ 9001 # @210Au| [BH AQ pajjelsul uoissiwsuel} Jajesq 120¢ - 80
607v5$ juswisulje pue saly /1/59/S2¢ ¥ 220z - v0
06'286$ SdO pue oipes Aem z mau pajjeisu| 2202 - 60
'60v$ SEJaWERD Jeal pue Ysep mau pajjelsu| €202 - 80
676518 Aiayeq Ayney paoejday 202 - 10
66'2$
651 yjuow ay) 10} abeajiw
ex J1buassed G ‘M-I
0d0 NVAVYYD 39000 5102
66°2$ Jadim pjeiyspuim ybu peoejdal ‘v-Wd ¥20z - L0 74 8.9'. (seb) L0z# NVA
18092
mapuhwszo _oﬁmh: Ad (Aeio uy) mﬂwmnm_:_. oouls pawiopuad ogL$ Buipeaoxy sajeq meﬂW”__ se mcﬂuwwgo NOILdIYOS3a TT1IHIA
o gozhmp| ‘*E° |saor 202 ATINC 30 YIUO 10} pawniouad sdueusjulely Tviol




9e'L6E' LIS €L 08YS pleIyspuIm Juol4 ¥9Y 1202 - ¥0
VAL LGLO961SO-| # 8210AUl S} UOSHOE( paj|ejsul saul} Jeal pue Juol4 1202 - 80
95'957'7¢ 998289/ ©910AU| - Apoq Oy 8je}s YUON Jiedal Juspiody 120Z - 0l
16'806$  JojooQ sse|o - padejdal piaIyspuIM 2202 - 20
168088 6L.L¥LL# "Au| Z# Juswade|dal pleIYSPUIM 10}00( SSE|D 2202 - ¥0
06'28€$ SdO pue oipes Aem Z mau pajjejsu] 2202 - 60
LL8¥2$  s1102 pue sBnid yieds paoejdey £20Z- 10
GROEY'LS wtma pue uoljejjejsul __m>oEm._ uoissiwsuel | €c0c -0
€0'159'c$  @bpoQ 8019 Y| - UoISSIWSUEI} MON €202 - 20
68°0€2$ mvNQ pue si0jol ayelq Jeal UQUN_QQN_ €20¢ - 80
¢y09y$  Ppejlesul erawed yseq €202 - 60
7U655¢  saun v yRY ¥20Z - €0
00'0$
FAstH ypuoyy ayy Joy abeajiy
— Jabuassed g ‘OM-1
0do NVAVYVYO 39004 L10Z
0008 v-INd ¥Z0Z - L0 05’} ¥1€'28 (seb) £0z# NVA
1809 e ¥2/1ST Ad S¥NOH
N a0 | sowuon | (Kesg ui) LoZ AInr @outs pausopiad 0gL$ Buipesox3 sqor sajeq | WIVAIY | g, WL | NOLLAROS3A FTOIHIA
40} 890 ¥20Z ATINC JO YIUO 10} pawiopiad ddueusjurey vioLl |

L0z AInp




020z Aine

610588 L9288 Juswaoe|dal plaIyspUIM Juoi 4 120Z - €0
9¢'s5l$  sped ayeiq Jeal pue Juol) HeY 120Z - L0
85°'€90'LS  BZ9S61-1 # 90AUI i) UOSHOBI PaJ[BISUI SA SALIQ PUB J93)S MON 1202 - 80
60°G81$ Aispeq ypy 220z - %0
067868 SO Pue olpel Aem z mau pajlejsu| 2202 - 60
12’1988 LO89LL# ‘AU| PISIYSPUIM paoejday 220Z- L1
767988 9688 L# 90I0AU| "IQ SSEID - P|SIYSPUIM Juol) padejday €202 - S0
€189  SIMIL IAINA ¥ €202 -0l
€99Z¢$  saun Jaa)s paoejday ¥202 - S0
0008
Nm—&ﬁ Yjuo ayj 1oj wmmw:i
o 9IM Z-1eBuassed 8
UBA |e9-1oN
000 |30G€E ysuel] pio4-A 6102
000$ V-Nd ¥202 - L0 00°¢ sse. (seb) poz# NVYA
1509
Ane ¥2/€T Ad SUNOH
m_>_wﬁﬁso Jo yuow (Reso uy) 510z AInr @duis pawopad 0gL$ Buipasox3 sqor sajeq UIVATY |, pupraes erpuiopo | NOLLAINOSIA TTOHIA
1033509 $20Z ATINC JO YIUOIN JO} pauLIOudd 9oUBUSUIB| V101 :




0} 020z AIne

LWL 80°€veS sall) J98)S MY ¥20c¢ - 20
0¥ZSLLS  PISIYSpUIM pexorIo paoe|day ¥20Z - ¥0
v Ly9$ salf} sAlUQg ¥#20¢ - S0
00°0$
:.N._‘ YJUo ayj 1o} ummw__E
o O/M z-19buassed g
uep [e9-10N
000 T306€ YIsues] piod-A 7202
0008 v-Id ¥202 - 10 002 576'e2 (seb)goz# NVA
m>_mﬂﬂﬂ:o ATNrjo WElRE SHAOH VZILEIL JO
arep GO 10} 1809 (Rea u1) 610z AIne @duls pawaopad gL $ Buipssoaxy sqor sojeq UIVAFY e pupeas sojouopo| NOILARIISIA FT0IHIA
¥202 ATINC 30 YIUOA 10j pawlioliad sdueuajuley V1oL




220z Ainp

£7'09v$ £ 097 wajsAs elowe) yseq pajeisu| ¥202 - 10
00°0$
6v6 YUOW 8y} Joj sbesiil
i /M |-19bBuassed ¢
seo/pugqiH
0do euualg ejofio] 7207
0008 v-Nd ¥20z - L0 00'} b0L'S) 90Z# NVA
1800 vzIee SUNOH | yze40
3AILVINAND :w._mm _omo Ad (Aean) u1) 1.0z AInp @2uls pauuopad ogL$ Buipaasxy sajeq UIVd3Y | sebuipeas | NOILAOSIA F1DIHIA
bl i ¥20Z AINF JO YU 10} PauLIOLad 8UEBUBIUIEl oL | e




220z Ainp

8E"LEGS £7'097$ wajsAs erowed ysep pajjelsu| #20Z - LO
G6'9/$

96¥ Yo ayy Joj abealI

o 9IM L-1eBuassed ¢

se9/pUqAH

$6'9L 31| 1 UoSHoEr® Juswublje [2aYAN ¥20Z - L0 0a0 euusig ejoko] 7207

000$ v-Nd ¥202 - L0 05’} 0€€'6 LOZ# NVA
1802 vzIse SUNOH | yzneins0

i gl et apcl] 7 (Res u) 510z AIn edus peuiopiad 0gL$ Bulpeeoxg | sajeq | NIVAIY | sebupess | NOILANOSIA I1DIHIA
T o ¥20Z AINT JO YIUOI 10} PAULIOLS] SoUBUJUIB L e




0}

Loz Ainp

$20Z ATINC 3O YIUON 10} pauliopisd soueusjuiey

“erosy'zes 0672868 Sd9 pue oipel Akem Z mau pajjeisu| 2202 - 60
08'026$ dweo asoy | pue Jossaidwod J/y padejday 2202 - 60
00'765$ ¥/S.L/GTT S8l J8slS ¢eoz -0l
cLeees sele)eq Xne pue ulew paoe|day ¢coc - 0L
16628 sped ayelq ‘s|eas |9aym ‘siojos ayelq Jeal pade|dey 2202 -0l
08'6£5$ Alquissse pjoy/doss |01 apisul ‘Y| JIeyd [9aym paoe|dey ceoz-cl
05'80.$ SaJ)} 193]S YRY €202 - €0
GL9LL$ [aued yoms |01u0d QYAH €20C - €0
£re20'l$  Siojeuwssye z pue sAe|nd Jejp! 981y} paoe|dey €202 - 90
ze8Les Buijiom wajsAs ‘dund wnnoea ‘sasoy peq paoe|d ‘wa)sAs wnndeA psjse | €202 - 10
90°66¥$ juswaoe|dal s|npow }sneyxs [esaiq €¢0C - 80
£9'652$ juspuad |04u0d puey Yij JIeyd /M HBY €2¢0¢C - 60
L028y$  Jojeipel paoejdey €20Z - 0L
£925¢€$ sped pue si0jol axeiq Jeal ¥y €c0C- L1
7L'888% Sall} SALP HRY €c0C- L1
€2 P9L$ Aispeq urew peoejdal pue pajsa | €0z -2l
€Zyols  Aiepeq Aseljixne paoejdal pue pajss ) €20Z - 2l
998'/19% 8|Npow [013u02 Yooudjul Ajne4 pade|dey ¥20Z- L0
9 vhv$ sall} 189)s Yoy ¥20¢ - 20
9,257 pIaIys puim paxoeld pasejdey ¥202 - 20
G8'8LL$ Jun [043U00 8jewl|o Y3y ¥20¢ - S0
FAA YA joued Jaul09 sse|biaqy Jeas ya| pabewep Yy 202 - 90
ceeles  Aposwiod ¥20¢ - 90
14 pinom ded pus os ‘Apog pausybiess ‘|aued Jaulod sse|biaqy Jeas Jybu pabewep Yy
18°1E8
02Z'c yyuop ayj 1o} abesyy
60128 430 20 - L0
1£'92¢$ Mou Buppiom ‘dund Y9y Bunjiom Jou duindg ‘1s0148p U0 Honis s100p pus|q DVAH 202 - /0 s ajm ¢ sabuassed-g),
00'0$ 'S}|0g pue sjnu pagn| pue usyybi ‘Jess sebusssed 8s00T ¥20Z - 10
81'62L$ VYELY $q| §°€ pappe wajsAs O/y pabieyoay “jue} wnnoea pasn + dwnd OYAH Y9y ¥20Z - 20 0do 19[01A9YD €102
€658 g-Nd 20T - L0 SL°01 096'99} [9sa1d LOSH# sng
m>_mw_ﬂw5o AN S0 i P0H VZEIL 1O sufey a1fj apewoiny,
olep  |uuop 10§3509 (Avso u)) 9102 Mne souss peuniopisd 0g1s Bujpesaxg sqop g UIVAIY s pupeas ojowopo|  NOILAINSIA T1DIHIA

V10l




EL'EEL'BES LLveS$ piny pue saul| ‘xoq Jeab Buusals ¥R Teoe - L0

9zeel'ss 41V peppe pue jeyseb | ‘spnis z paoe|das‘uoissiwsuel | HeY 220z - L0

£ v8L$ asoy Ajddns pue Jojoalul Juejonjas mau [[ejsu| 2202 - 10

¥8'652'1$ sS,uyeH ‘uoiounjjew [eauos|e 43Q's|qed Jayiys mau ,mc_EEm._mo._Qm._ >:mk_._. M3N 2coz - 80

06868  Sd9 pue olpes Aem g mau pajielsu] 220z - 60

008811 9LMG//STT S8} SAUP { pade|dey 220z -0l

£5v/28  SqIng weaq mo| yjoq pue Alquiesse Jybi| pesy Jubu padejdeay 220z -0l

Ge'l0E$  s,uyeH je weiBoidal pue NOC/INDE IElsul 220C- L

0L'P0ES  SNPOW [013U0D JOMOd z202- 11

€6'9056  1S00QOIPAY exelq padejday €20z - 20

€0'6¥5'L$  S\uyeH - Jiedas suoissiwg €202 - €0

68'60$  UeyJemo|q €202 - ¥0

ysep 0} a4im usyo.q paliedas ‘Buiiwesbold 1oy s,uyeH - ajnpow |0J3uod Apog mau

0Z'Zv¥s sall] J99)s €20¢ - S0

Scy00'es  SuyeH - Jiedas suoissiwg €202 - 60

10°22€$ 19)08Iq ‘WJe J3|p! ‘We uewlld ulom padejdal ‘Awwiys Buues)s €20Z -0l

0%'262$ $10J01 Juoly paoe|day €202 -0l

[9'/€7$  Jojeussiie ¥y €20z~ L

Er'1yS$  JUej00d pue sAs|ind Ja|pl Z }|q ‘Jojelpel ¥Ry €202- L1

€/165$  Alquissse }sooqoipAy ayelq Bupies| padejdey €202 -2l

718888 Saul} SALP YBY ¥20¢2 - 10

09'256$ Emuw>w juelonpal Moj} moj mczmhmu wc_mcm - suyeH 202 - G0

7e8eL$

AL T4 xoq |eb G'¢ 202 - L0

86'61% d43a1ebog ¥20¢ - L0

00'0$ oBpuq dojs |j04 Spisul Yi 9/m paisnipy ¥20e - L0 1597 ypuop auy 103 aBeay
VrAINE Uey JOSUSPUOD D/Y | pede|day ¥20¢ - L0 o/m ¢ 1ebuassed-g|
8vL$ apis Jabusssed weaq mo| ybijpeay paoejday $202 - /0 0ao 1810JA3YD €102
000$ V-INd ¥ecoc - L0 00°G £66'L/1 |os31q ¢0¢# sng

1502 v2IeT Ad
u>:%w=3 B (Ke1 ui) 510z AInp 2ouls pauniopad og1$ Buipassoxa sqor sejeq mwﬁwu R sl et

0}

10z finp

¥20Z ATINC 3O YIUOI 10§ PaULIOJSd SOUBUSUIE

IviolL




¥S'LL298 15°026$ o0|q 8sny paoe|das pasoubelp G19¢£9# a210Aul Arayd ejepy 0zoz - L0
£6'€62$ piny pue Japuilkd dojs ||0Y ¥y 1202 - €0
61'9/2$ £9069 #9210Au| wiajsAs pabieyd Jiedal Qv ejep 1202 - 90
S6'LY0°LS 602 1G9 # 9210AU| BjlewW pade|dal pue pajedo| 8|qed peq sepod jined NOd 1202 - 60
GL209'1$ 12918 # 90l10Aul Ojne sjeH Jleday OV 120c - 60
G/g6L'es  suuy v ‘sBuiysng Buuds Jeal ‘|ess uoluld - ZZzZ# 9910Aul Jiedas Bunjonsy 193 120z - 01
¥8'2.2$ sladijed pue sayeiq Jeal MaN 1202 - 0L
80°€0€E$ S8lj} J89)s MeN Lcog- L1
26°219'€$ UoUMS Jajeay 0} salim Jamod mau ‘WO 1 pawwelboidss s,uyey - uoissiwsuel] Yoy 2202 - 20
19°8/1$ dwejd pue jonQ 12]009 0} 0qIN} HPH 2202 - €0
0E619'YS €86 # AUl [BAUSISYIP HINGSY MONIL 1M 2c0c - 90
00'529% BAOPIOD oyduey - Bunjoni} 1’83 0} pamoL 2202 - 90
78°0€2$ JapesH 43Q pade|day 2202 - 90
G1'9/€$ pialyspuim paoelo paoe|dal 10300Q sse|9 2202 - 80
06°28¢$ SdO pue olpes Aem g mau pajjejsu| 220C - 60
962528 Wil D/ UO SBYIIMS JaMO} Yjoq padejday 2c0c -0l
£6'905$ 1s00q 01pAy exelq pade|dey 44 AN
¥2°96€$ $10}J01 ®)eIq Juol} Yyjoq padejday [AA T At
09477  Jiedas 1oy s,uyeH walsAs suoissiwa ul wajqoid ‘Buielap sj21ysa €20Z - S0
¥G'GerS juswiaoe|dal a1} 193]S 91 H/GL/S2C €20z - L0
81°09¢$ juswaoe|das JopullAd dojs (|01 J3IN0 Y D/M €202 - L0
82'00€$ Buisnoy Jayy Jie pade|day €202 - 80
00°06€'L$ Jleday oni] saluojua( - Jiedas Jamoy buuds ya €202 - 80
GE'/86$ uojssiwsuel} mau pawwesboidas ojne s,uyeH €20Z - 01
9'826'¢$ 41V ‘sub ¢ pappe ‘uoissiwsuel} Yy €202 -0l
88'¢57$ siieds) €202 -2l
Jayuny pue BuiuwiwesBoid 10 suyeH 0} Juas ‘npow XON paoejday ‘pejelel suoissiws Buressd - 3DIANIS 40 1NO
8y 1€1$ Iapioyoeq uo sem ped ‘suyeH ‘einpow Bnjd mo|b pacejdey 202 - 20
ey 0e9'es Buisoubelp jo siy Gf Joye Jiedas o} sjqeun ‘Bunesap ||3s S9IYSA- suyeH ¥20¢ - G0
00°0$

11 yjuoy ayy Joy abeajiy

JOIAY3S 40 LNO ATLNINVINYAC = g dofkmmanta

0a0 191018349 €102

85221T |1@sa1q LoV sng

1802
m>_._.wu.__wwsau Sﬁmw: (keig wi) 510z AInp mu:_mv“wm\.muwmwa 051$ Buipsaox3 sqop sajeq m_mﬁ_nmv_u ” E_“ma_mmus%o zmw__ﬂ__umwwmw%w_ﬂmw
10})s09 $20Z ATINC 3O YIUON 10} pawiouad asueusjuiep V1Ol

-0 6102 Ainp




£9°6L9°0¥$ 06°'28€$ Sd9 pue olpes Aem g mau pajjejsu| 2¢c0c - 60
99049 sall} 199)S 91.4/G./GZT Woq padejdey ¢coc -0l
1£'825$ seliquesse dwe| peay jybu pue ys| paoejday ccoc -0l
LLVLLS sped ayeliq pue siojol juoly padejday c¢coc -0l
00°LL¥'L$ Jeakpoog) aoueinpu3 sall} SAUP €20C - 0
96'059$ wia)sAs pabley) ‘Uej JOSUSPUOD “IB)l Jie ‘saul| ofe paysny s}l 99410 ‘10SSaIdwod DY ¥Ry €202 - 90
00°05€'1$ abeiwed Japun pejoadsul ‘ledey yoni] sajuoyua( -liedal samo) buuds Yo €202 - 80
eq'eers sall} 188]S €20C - 60
28'159$ awaoe|dal Jadijed pue siojol ‘sped ‘sayelq juoi4 €20Z - 60
16'G€C$ 19X0BIq pUB WIE JB|P! UIoM padejday €c0Z -0l
90'651$ lapels Ayney paoejday €202 - 01
v iIv9s J12q pue Jauoisus} }jaq ‘shajnd Jo|pl ¢ ‘Jojelpes Yy €coc- L1
AR 2% Aiayeq uiew pue Jojeulsie ey €coz- L1
£9'8/9°1$ a|npow Bnjd mo|6 pawweliboid pue paosejdas ‘Ojny suyeH €20Z-21
10'8Y5$ le)sooq oipAy axeiq paoejdal ¥20Z- 10
A WAL H8q jess IaAUp ¥Ry ¥20c - 20
99°0¢¥$ sal| ¥#20¢ - €0
08'95$ $¥o0ys yjoq ‘sped axelq juoy (Aueuem)iadied Juoy yo| Alinej ey ¥202 - €0
€1°LL€$ 10J00(] SSB[D) PIRIYSPUIM ¥ ¥coc - G0
€2'26e'L$
30IA¥3S 40 1NO
¥8¢ yjuows 10§ abeajip
00°005$ aseq wolj suyeH o} pamo | ¥20Z - 10 - a/m ¢ JaBuassed-g|
006.8$ aseq 0} $01/88 AMH wolj pamo ¥20cT - L0 0ao 19[04A0YD €107
€CLLS djay jou pip - 430 [eb G°Z pappY HE)S Jou pjnom ‘paip sng ¥2c0¢ - L0 00’k 129'6¥7 [osalq Z0v# shg
m>;_.w40:u_v>_:o AN 4o (Keag u) gLoz AInp mu:_mvwhwhwnwn 0S1$ Puipasaxg sqor sajeq MUﬂwﬂ 0 Mwmmmue suieya ay speulojny,
2jep-0} | YJuol 10} 309 A S ol g e ks soowopo | NOILAINOS3A T10IHIA

610z AIne




02'680°05$ £€°20€$ juswsoe|dal ped pue si0jol eiq Juoi4 €202 - L0
L1'760°7$ Buiwweiboidas spaau |IiS €e0z - L0
41V pue saua)eq pabieys ‘yunow ‘|eas ‘s)eyseb ‘saul| ysnj) ‘UoISSIWSUERI] MY
6L'222% SNHVH ‘Auues} mau 1o} wo3 pawweiboid ony €202 - L0
L0781% Jojelpel ¥y £€2¢0¢ - 80
66°08L$ jun I9jjo4u0d JVAH €202 - 80
00°0S€°L$ abeleo €20¢ - 80
Japun pajoadsuj “lieday yoni] saluojuaq “Jiedal Jamoy buuds ¥o0ys juoly Yo
66'67L$ wa)sAs pabieydal ‘asoy peq pase|dal ‘walsAs €202 - 60
paysn|4 ‘aqn} a2y1l0 pue 1a)j JoAIp Joje|nwnooe paoe|dal ‘epg Ly paIsn0dsy
0€°CHy$ saly 199)s pade|day €ecoc -0l
19'€66$ Jredal Joop pudjq OVYAH Oine s,uyeH €c0c - 0l
£TYIL$ paoe|dal Aisyeq utlepy g€eoc- Ll
06'992¢$ 61| JuswAojdap yoes ayiq pue Jojow Joop Asjus 1abusssed paoejday €202 -21
PAR A% uonen|eAs 10} SUYeH O} 400} ‘paledo Jou 8poY ‘10jodful Juejonpal Yy ¥20c - 10
00'156$ Sop0o palesjo pue usbai paoio} pswopad ‘suyeH “Bunessp sdIYsA 202 - 20
25°eers sall} J89)s Yy 202 - €0
00'881$ sjuiol [essaAluN § [|e padejday ¥202¢ - ¥0
£7'99¢'2$ sbuueaq a|xe Jeal paoejday ‘|enuatayip Jeas payadsul Buponi] 1Y 202 - ¥0
9G'¥EES Jojow Jamo|q uey 8y} pue Jauoisud} J1aq ‘sAsjind Jajp! € HBY ¥20¢ - G0
G9'865$ suyeH @ Jiedals suoissiwg $20Z - 90
£€°608%
Er'6Le J3aebge ¥202 - L0
86'G21$ Buisoubelp |is "passed ¥20Z - L0
}O8YD Yea I8y auljul ‘Jojeinwinade ‘aqn) 8210 pade|dal ‘D YIM anuijuod anss|
£€°951$ VPELY SA| ¥ PUB |10 pappy 10ssa1dWod /Y Y'Y ¥20¢ - L0
evlLes VPELY Sq| ¥ pue (10 pappe pjod Buimolq jou Oy ¥20¢ - L0
_.o._.vw JOsSUSS uoljeuluiejuod [any Umom_awm #20Z - 10 mNNF yjuow 10} mmmo__s_
6€'69$ I8}y [8n}) ¥R ¥20¢ - L0 o/m ¢ 19Buassed-g)
9/'69$ Ja)|y pue |io spb g suel} padinIeS ¥e0¢ - L0 0ao 19j01AYD £10C
00°0$ V-INd 202 - L0 0501 15'60C |19salg £0v# sng
Y2/€T Ad SUNOH
wwﬂww m>_hﬂm_nﬁw o Ecw_\.,__mm_ o (Keas ui) 510z AInr 29uis pawdopad o514 Buipaaaxg sqor sejeq UIVATY | gp gt e oo hh__ﬂwm_m“mm%“u_ﬂmw
¥20Z ATNC 30 YIUOA 10} PAULIOLIR dJueu3jule|y V101




120c - 20

8y°€€6'GeS v9'evES 91/5//5ZZ Sal1] 189)S T

00681$ wajshs pabieyo pue dwod Qv Jeal Yoy 1202 - €0

€1°LL€$ Jojeusslly yey 120C - €0

00°09Z$ D3 pawwelbold Jojeuls)je Mau pajsa) suyey walsAs buibiey) 1202 - ¥0

TANAAAS sausjeq yjoq pasejday 1202 - 80

€6°'LLL$ plousjos pue abeyul| JeyIys uoissiwsuel) padejday [AAV A}

06°,8€$ SdO pue oipes Akem g mau pajejsuj ¢c0c- 01

EV'EL8TS suyeH ‘pesy ul spnjs usyoiq ‘pjojiuew je [es] jsneyxs paliedoy c¢coc -0l

1G'80.$ sal Jed)S ¢ ceoe-¢cl

1€229% )es] juejood asoy suibus paledey £€20Z- 10

‘ssadijeo Jeal pue ‘sped aeiq Juol} pue Jeal ‘s|ess |10 ‘S10}0J Juol

G6'951$ Yi| Jreyo [9aym uo ooy dojs |01 Jajno padedey €coc- Lo

0L9.1$ 1a)Ino }|aq Ajejes mau | “Yojms uoouny Binw padejday €202 - €0

€2°192$ INIO youms [eubis win} ¥y €202 - S0

ATAAS Alquissse xo0183ul Mojs @ paidnado gj padejdey €20 - S0

90'70¥$ lojeussjje pade|dey €202 - 2l

W'1ees sped ayeiq pue siadi[ed Jeas ya| pue Jybu gy ¥20¢ - v0

82'%52$ saljquasse Jybijpesy Jybu pue yaj Yy 202 - S0

1T'65%
L0L'T yyuol ayy Joj abeayy
o 9m g 1abuassed-g|,
e1/$ dwe|o pue Jabuey adid [ig} }sneyxs 9y ¥20Z - 10 040 plio4 6002
v187% a-nNd ¥coc - L0 05°¢ 282'16¢ Awmmv COv# sng
1S09
m>;w.~.__mwsau ._Eu_‘.,__mm Wmoo (Keag w) Loz AInp mo:_“w%mhwumn 0s1$ Buipaaox3 sqop sajeq m_wﬁ_ww__ 0 Mwwm_\m_we zmm___”“wmwmmuwmmﬁw_ﬂmy
$20Z ATINC 3O YIUOJ\ 10} pawiojdd sdueusjule|y TvioL | RUORO

-0}

Loz Ainp




16'225'9%

20'950'LS  Z9/G6LSO-L # SOI0AU] BuI) UOSHOBL PI||EISUl SN} SALP MON 120zZ - 80

71°909$ saly} 193]S MON 1202 - 60

181128 Juejood pue }jaq ‘dwnd Isjep 2202 - S0

06°/8¢$ Sd9 pue olpes Aem Z mau pajjelsu| ¢c0C - 60

20LL¥'LS  senl eAuQ ¢ ¢ecoc-¢l

16°€0/$ saul} 199)s g padejday €202 -¢0

£6'6G1$ Youms oJolw pue syooys dojs ||01 JBIN0 Yi| 9/m padejday €¢0¢ - 60

90'8.¢$ Aispeq urepy pue xny yey €c0c -2l

262688 saun aAup padejdey ¥20Z - L0

9r'LLE$ BIJSWED IoUBUl MY ¥20¢ - €0

0zehvs Sall} 193]S Yy ¥20¢ - ¥0

00'0$
yr0'e yyuop ayy Joy abeapy

o 9m 7 sobuassed-g|

. piod 6102

0008 v-Wd ¥20Z- L0 00¢ eecior (seB) 9op# sng

1S02
m>_wM.“_.oo<ﬁSo uo>;._«mhs (Kea w) gLoz AInp mu:_mﬂwhmhwmwa 051$ Buipasax3 sqor sajeq m_w_ﬂ_h_w_w__ J0 hi w_m_\wme zw__muwwwm%%wﬁmy
s1o0z Ainp 10}3s09 202 ATINC 3O YIUOJ\ 10} paULIOLIDd 9oueUdjUIe Tvlol Qojsob0)




00°0$

000$
950°c yjuo ay3 1oy abeapiy
xx 9/m 7 Jobuassed-g|
000$ }senbal doys ayj 1o} adou |Ind o0} dwejo pausybi | ¥20Z - 10 — [eARI) IO £207
000$ mou Bunjiom Buiylians Yo ¥20Z-.0 091 295'6 (seb) zov# sng
pauin} sem Yoyms Josuuoasip Aisjeg “loop Jobuassed o) jamod S0
1500
Alnr veieT Ad WIDOI yZhelL
ALYINNND | 5 oy (Kea9 u1) 6L0zZ AInp 9ouls pawsoad 0gL$ Buipaasxg sqor so)eq | NIVAIY | sosebupess | SUIEHD S IREWOINY,
ajep-0) sjeuwopo | NOILARIOS3A T1DHIA
510z Anp 10}3s09 $20Z ATINC 4O YIUO 10} pauLIOdd @oueuajuiep VLOL




09'gvs'6e$  00'€8€S pab.eyoal pue psoejday ‘peq J0ssaidwiod Qv Jesy 610C - 80
v0'Ly9$ 10:ZLES6800-# AUl OBAY 0} UMOP }[aW Jo8|8 Jaulpybialy eyaQg oInas ul 610¢C - 80
INE7AS shieyeg XNy pue uiew padejdey 610C - 60
0/190C$  G'Z2H/0L/GST S8l aaug 6L0C- L1
cVee'ls 2zlzle0200L O 8dloAul sieg 0coc- 10
99'60€$ "J0suas paads ogin | Y9y waejqoid pasoubelq 0202¢ - ¥0
oTAT A Jo0ssaldwo) DY Juold ¥y 0202 - L0
66'GvC 1S Yoo ueq ¥y 0coc - L0
99078'lS  £0GEQLSO-L# 41} uosHoel saul 9ALQ YR 0coc - L0
y/'/9¢'L$  Josuas XON peoe|dal pue pasoubeiq Jsjuad doniL eyeq 120 - ¥0
82°G06'LS  anssI NOT 9¥99€ 1 800N @DI0AUI ONI} BYS( ‘SIHOIU} JO SSOf JUSRILLIBIUI 1202 - SO
1¥'288% €/E18# S210AUI B1ED OJNE S|eH Je palleday OV 1c0Z - 80
66'502$ SIS)I} JIe pue I3}l 8N} MaU W)SAS [an) paues|d ‘sopod Jned ‘1emod Mo 1202 - 60
N TA ALY wa)sAs ayelq Buned ay) 0} J0}99AUOD pue SBUl| Ul S)ed| pajedo] ‘ojelpey MY 2c0C-20
07121 Alqwasse yono uey paoejday ¢coc- L0
TANARAS LLLLESOZ# AUl speg - sleday uoisuadsng ¢c0cC - 80
06°,8¢$ Sd9 pue oipel Aem z mau pajjeisu| ¢c0c - 60
16°GvES 1uB|j009 suojieb g} snid jue} abins juej0o0) 220Z2- L1
AR TAS dwnd Js1em pue jeisowlsy) padejday €202 - 60
16'66Z'1$  wajshs Buljooo pape.Bidn ‘a)ejosqo sied ‘wajqoid waysAs Huijood suibug €202- L1
TL'T69'€$  SI0J08UUOD [eol}I8|8 pue 202 - 20
1oyseb ‘adid ss010 ‘Josuas ainssaid anleA 9T Y9y ‘pebbinid aajea Y93 punoj ejjeq
€5 Lhh$ oniL ejaq je yoeq ‘senss| uofeysay sey [|iS ¥#20¢ - 20
0S'€L.$ 1V 0} pauinjay ‘wajqoid sjealidnp jou pinod ‘1 SIM SNININND 03 Jues ¥c0¢ - ¥0
92'99¢'c$
1G€'L yyuol ayj 1oy abeaiy
A4S 43qEebzy $202 - 10 000 [eae|9 Anay9 p10Z
$627re'z8  doys wouy Jingas ym paoejdal ‘Buibieyd ¥202- .0 6.8 6ze'6LL  (|9salp) pOSH shg
-1aA0 Jojeusa)|y ‘dour Ajuspiwsiul J8ysn|o ysep -iiedal 3onJ} ejled
1509 v2I€T Ad S¥NOH
JALYINWND uoﬁmhs (Kea9 ui) L0z Ane e2uis pawisoyad g5 Buipaaosxg sqop seleq | MIvday | i m_m_wus Suley aip apewony,
ajep-0} 1011509 ¥Z0Z AN JO UIUOJ 10} POULIOMSY SOUBUBIUIEIN VioL | ewopo NOILAI¥OS3A 3TOHIA

5§10z Ainp




7€816'21$  06°/8¢$ Sd9 pue olpie Aem z mau pajjeisuy| ¢c0c - 60
18°€Ev$ G'6L/LL/IGYC Biy Jes)s | ¢ecoc -0l
Ly 588 an0Ip 358} pue |10 Jeab yyum pajjly ‘suid Japiis pue sped €coc - 2o
oyelq ‘sdno Buueaq ‘sbulieaq apis Jybu ‘siojol ayelq Jeal pade|day
L9°€5C$ [eas [gaym paoejdal ‘saoel pue sbulieaq [gaym Jeal Jybu €202 - €0
pajoadsu| "saoel pue sBulesq [eaym JJno pue Jauul ‘[ess [9aym Jeal 19| pade|day

¥2'9¢6$ sall) dedal ¢ €202 - 10
81°0G1$ slaqlosge )ooys ajxe Juol} yjoq padejday €20¢ - 80
rARTA%S |lo Jeab pue |eas [9aym SI0}0J JUol) ¥Ry €202 - 80

06'7.2$ alempiey pue sped ayeiq juol) ¥y €20cC-80

¥2'8€6$ 2oueeq JO 1IN0 AjoJaAas sall} aAUp € pade|doy €202 - 80

2Ly youms [eubis win} ¥y gcoc- L

60°2G1$ s1adim piaiyspuim/eljy Jie paoe|dal ‘Ael} ureyo oRewolne Ya| Hey ¥c0c - 20

191€1'7¢  paoeldal yoni] eyaq ‘peq J8)sn|o Juswinisuj ¥coc - 20

A LA S$HO0YS Juol) ¥y ¥20¢C - €0

Z1°'/00°1$  ©oueleq pue junow ‘yunowsip ‘sal deo-ay 202 - ¥0

100s5'1$  Aiepeq | pue Jojeuss)e ¥y ¥20c - ¥0

007LL'LS  JS1esy piny ISneyxa [9salp HRY ¥2¢0c - S0

16°€81$ 18QJOSge YO0ys Jess SISALP H8Y ¥#20¢ - 90
6.'0vc$
86'7¢$ 43aeb sy ¥20c - L0
86'61$ 43aeb o ¥20¢ - L0
§L/e8 43a1ebs ¥20¢ - L0

0008 juswisnipe P O/M ¥202Z - 10

NAAAS apis Jebuassed weaq mo| ‘Jybipesy paoe|day ¥20Z - /0 ¥81'C yjuoy sy 1oy abeajip
0008 Bunyiop "suo pasn poob LM yoyms axelq gy Bsw yqiyur sbuey ¥202Z - 10

9595$ youms 1ybi| exelq ¥y ¥20Z - L0 000 sauipyBiald /102
62689 a-nd ¥20Z-10 006 gLY'eel (jesa1p) s0S# sng

1802
m>_wm.__um.o<u‘:o Sﬂﬁmi (Keas u1) L0z AInp oo:_mﬂwhmhwmg 0S1¢$ Buipaasxg sqop sejeq MU_“_WM s o wm__ms_ zmm___mu_umwwmwm_ﬁw«_ﬂmy
sloz g | 10 ¥20Z ATINF JO YIUOIN O} PauLIopad ddueusjulejy WioL | T




FAANR: 4 S 5 A 1) 4 MOpuIM ubis uoneunsap uo sse|b uayoliq pasejday ccoc- L1
€5°0£9$ 1Q sse|9 - pielyspuim paoejday [AA T ANA
89'0/G'L$  sauy Jeal padejdey €20Z - €0
95'18€$ L dnoio) seuepeq yjoq padejday €2¢0¢ - 80
GZ06/1$  PpSleiqeo pue iojenyoe ‘Jabieyd oqun} pasejdey €202 -0l
€1°916% sBuleaq g/y pue sjeas ‘siojol ‘sped ayeiq Juoly padsejdey €20Z-21
91'181$ g-Nd €c0c-¢l
2¥'608$ sall] 189S ¥20¢ - 20
8Cv61$ sBuiysng teq Aems Jeal Jamo| pue Jjaddn paoejday ¥20Z - 20
vO¥8Y'LS  Sodl} SALP MSN ¥20¢ - €0
96'651$ psouejeq s|eaym ¥20c - €0
¥0°£25$ llo Jeab pue s|eas [2aym ‘sI0j01 JUOl) HBY ¥20¢ - €0
A 74 % aun} 188)s Juoyy Jybu yey ¥20¢ - ¥0
000L1$ 3joni] speg 0} Juas ‘eyeys axeliq Juoly ¥20¢ - ¥0
v yees NIMaH - uonpoadsul Bulysng yym juswubije pus Jeal pue juoi4 #20Z - S0
pryoes  Ins wajqoud 202 - SO
Awwiys ‘sali} Mau/m s[aaym juolj paosejdal ‘S)o0ys Juol) {9y
67012 J1o Jeab ‘ynu Bnj | ‘spnis [eaym g s|eas 10 Jybu juoly ‘siojol Jeal Y9y #20Z - 90
LIPH0'LS  SISIX® s||is 9|qqom ‘xoq Jeab Buussls yey ¥20¢ - 90
00°0%
el YJuo\ ay] 10§ wmm@__E
YANITLHOIFYS 2102
0do
00'0 gre'eel  (josaIp) 90G# sng
1802 vzIsz
- men | (Reio un 510z Aine souss poutioed o1 Bupseaxa saor | saea mwmmu T
10j3s09 202 ATINC 30 YJUOJ\ 10} paulioliad aoueuajule|pl IV.1O0L

Loz Ainp




68'905'1c$  zL'G68s  sdeosy g6l (¥) 220z - 80
06'28¢$ Sdo pue olpel Aem g mau pajjejsu| 2202 - 60
50'S//$ sped a)eiq pue sjeas ‘si0j0l ayelq Jeal pade|doy 2202- L1
¥£'68.$ sall} J93)S €202 - ¥0
zeeee’ls yes) €2¢0Z - 80
JUBj002 palleday “Ja}jl 8SeD Mueld padejdal pue Jopeay 430 ¥eY
05'661$ J8yiy Jie pue syl [8n} g-INd €20 - 80
28'151$ S)O0ys juol} Y3y €c0c - 60
96°/2¢$ saualeq yjoq padejdey €¢0c - 60
yZoLZ'LS  donuiL eysg swalsAs suoissIwe - 8poo }ney NOF €202 - 60 £
06°295% pamo} ‘¥onl| ejaQ o} sjnolus pajelssp aulbul €¢0cC - 60
€1°299% Josuas XON weass dn ¥y €¢0c -0l
GLe9l$ Aiepeq ¢ dnoib | paoejdal ‘selieleq pajsa) pue pableyd €202 - 0l
61'1ve$  sped eeiq pue siadijed Juoy paoejday €20Z -0l
€cL1es Ja)|lj ged ul pue uej ‘Jojow Jamo|q JVAH d8Y €ecoc- L1
00051$ JUB|00D pappe ‘al0d Jajeay J00|} Jeal padejdey €zZ0Z- L1
€6'651$ ayelq Buiysed o) aajea e Buiyes| paoejdal ‘esoy Jajeay Bupfes| paseday ¥202- 10
LE697$ QU0 pasn ¥20¢ - S0
poob/m Jess sianup paoe|dal ‘sse|b ubis uoneunsap usyoiq Yy
€1'80€$ sped ¥20c - G0
ayelq Jeal ‘|lo Jeab/sbuliesq ‘aoel JaJno/isuul ‘[eas |10 pud Juol
Trove'l$
A UTAS 43qebeg ¥202 - L0
0£'ees 43alebg ¥202Z - L0
0zees 43aeby ¥20Z - L0 67.'Y ypuoly ayj 10} aBealN
00°0$ S|@aym uo sI0suss SV paues|o yoayd olsoubelq 'uo bl sav vcocg - L0 ane
62'68$ g-INd ¥20c - L0
£9°019'1$  sdedal ym paiWLIYS pue PajeIqiA SN S8l MU Ujim sdeoal Y ¥coZ - L0 0ao Y3NITLHOIFYA L102
85°191$ Aesy ureyo aup 8UO Y'RY ¥00}s Ul sdedas pasn/msall} SALP HBY ve0z- .0  SLS 86'291 :wmw:& L0G# sng
1S00
Alnr yeicT Ad mMDOI veelL
m>_w<._:s_:o 10 yyuop (Ress u1) gL0z AIne @2uis pawlopad gL$ Buipaaosxg sqop $01eq | NIV | sosebupess |  SUEUR 28 dneuioiny,
Jep-0} 1043509 1919W0PO NOILAI¥OS3A ITOIHIA
Y202 ATINC 3O YJUOIA\ 10 pauLiopdd adueuajulely V10l

510z Aine




so.y'ees  OpeLys  sS|ess |io Buueaq/siojol Juoly paoejday 220Z- L1
66828  [98ym pue ureyd jods-uQ bl ¥y €202 - €0
¥2'8€6$ deo-a1 sau)} 8ALP ¢ paoe|dey €c0c - S0
9¢°/68% salis Jea)s paoe|dey €¢0¢ - S0
99°cLL 1S Jopeay pinj Isneyxa [asalp padejday €202 - S0
06'652$ UOISSILISURJ) J8S31 ‘Io)|l} 8SBD YuRJO ULa)jy uo uids Auuey Jayy [an} ‘g-Nd €202 - 10
y'€62$ sela)eq yjoq paoejday €202 - 80
6%'222$ [l0 JeaB pappe ‘sbulieaq [gaym ‘sjess pade|dal ‘s10)01 8xeiq pauin| €20Z -0l
£6'60e$  due} abuns jue|ooo Bupyes| paoejday €20Z -0l
G6'€00'1$  ysep uo qinq Y6y a3 | pue 18}sooq 0IpAY xelq YRy €coc- L1
0L'SPS'I$  Sadi} @AUp peoejdey #20Z- 10
IEZI61$  pejelqed pue Jojenjoe ogun) paoejdey ¥20C - L0
88'v89% sped ayeiq pue sbuleaq ‘sjess ‘siojol Jeas padejdoy ¥202- 10
0£261$ ‘S|Eas [9aUM pue S10}0J axelq Juol) pade|day $20Z - 10
96'651$ s|esaym Jeal {y souejeq 202 - 20
8e'v12'2¢  spag 0} yoeq juss ‘sjsisiad wejqoid 202 - €0
uswubie pue sbuiysng buids jes| Juol HpY ‘s|eg 0} JusS OYeYS pus Juoi4
0Z'L¥9'L$  |eas |oaym Jybu ‘sped ¥20Z - €0
9)BJq PUB S3UO MaU UM SJ0j0J pade|day "peq $J0jol pauin; ‘|qgqom pus juoi
6679¢$  Hun Buipuss [any pue dwnd Jajem Hy 202 - S0
7¥'089$ Jiedal uoissiwisuel} Oy ¥#20Z - 90
v6'evy$ doys Jsreday 'suel] uosl||y 0} ¥20Z - 90
9){E] papuaWILIOddY X1} O} B|qBUN‘SSPOD UoISSIWSURI} YonJ] e)ad
8/'8G€$
£5'62$ 43a1eb 9y 20z - L0
1628 43aebes ¥20Z - 10
80'1€$ 43aebgg 202 - 20 61LLC U 2y Joj abeap
15€81$ Jauadwep o0ys 12as IaALP Y 202 - .0 040 Jauipybrald 2102
61'68$ g-Nd 20 - L0 05y L'l :mmw__& 80G# sng
1802
Anr v2ieC Ad SHUNOH yZILelL
FALYVINNND | 5 oy (Keasy u1) L0z Ainpe 29uis pauniouad ggL¢ Buipssaxg sqor sojleq | MIvd3y | sosebupea SUPELR B SetioNry,
2)ep-0} Pty J019W0PO NOILdI¥9S3a F1IIHIA
202 ATINC 3O YJUOJ\ 10} pauLIoLIad adueuajuie|y Iviol

10z Aine




pauoijone aq 0} - ajqeliedaiun

pauoijone aq o) - s|geiedalun

20y sng

[2sa1q AAay) €102

L0b sng

19sa1q AA8y) €102

3JIAY43S 40 LNO

z60'9sy $ |6€8°L $ V. 968'ce
STvIOL
1509 V2IeT Ad yeLEIL
anwvinwnoewes| o AIOC (Aeio u1) §10z AInp ous pauuiopiad 0gL$ Buipsedxg sqor sajeq SHMOH | o sppupesy | SUIEUD 2 newoiny,
.| 10 oW 10) 1500 e e i Tl et A G UV | Camwope | NOLARIOSIA TTOHIA




S2/YZ0C Ad

LISNVL HOAVIAV

0$ 8¥6'/$  8v6' $  INNIAIY LOVHINOD OVS

gees 069% 069% INNIAIY X0g3uvd OVS e

0S¥  129zs 1292  ¥NOH ¥3d 1S0D -

96'0$ ¥6°0$ ¥6°0$ JUNY3Id 1SOD

6eLL$  12/18 L2°Z1$  YIONISSVd ¥3d LSOO -

8/v'e$  9ze'es 928'c$ (aur7 12 oeS 0} A0 Jopeury)

1S0D 9NILYHIHO|

900 S0°0 S00 IIN ¥3d ¥IONISSVd

44" veL veEL S3TIN INNIAIY-NON FT1OIHIA

0€9'¢ ¥90'v #90'Y ST IDIAYIS FTOIHIA

vl gl Gl MNOH ¥3d ¥IONIASSVd

44" 9vl ovl SHNOH 3DIAYIS F10IHIA

0 0 0 savig -

%¥ %S %S HLNOA%

L L L HLNOA

%EE %6E  %6E Q318vsIa / SYOINIS%

0 [ HIVHOII3IHM

9 L L a31avsia

09 €. €l SYOINIS -

002 9l ale SHIONISSVd

S e JLAOY OLNZ

%ZEB  %lT8  %lT8 OLLY¥ X0g3¥v4 V10l

¥00'2$  Sco'es GZ9'€$  SITVS ONISILYIAAY

10S'8$ €0z'8$  €02'8$ m:zm>wm X0g34dvd ¥v¥Q/3LN0Y omxm

orL$ 861% 861% ¥NOH ¥3d 1500

L$ 8 18 ITIN ¥3d 1S09D

6v$ VA T £ YIONISSVd ¥3d 1S0D

mmn nm& €8L'v9L$  €8L'YOLS Qmoo m:aEmaQ S3ASNIdXI ATHINOW
= s : $1809

mr 0 vL0 10 1IN ¥3d ¥IONITSSVd

A 088t  088'I S3TIN INNIATH-NON JTOIHIA

G0¥'0Z 98C'PC 9822 ST IDIAYIS FTOIHIA

6¢ Iy TP UNOH ¥3d ¥YIONISSYd

GG6 628 628 SHUNOH IIAYIS T1DIHIA

[44 ve vz SAVQ 30IAY3S V.01

o e ShEEEE _ SNOIYIHO!

6l 44 144 sDig

%Z %Z %C HLNOA% } o

LS 99 99 HLNOA

%€9 %YL  %vL g318vSsIa / SYOINIS% ]

S0l 961 961 YIVHOTIIHM

Ziy'L v’z ovi'e a3navsia N

861 L02 202 SYOINIS - ]

62LC

EoY'E €9r'E

 SHYIONISSYd ¥vad 3 3LNOY a3XI4

ojeq 31va-oL ve-inr
0} p2/€C UVIA
Ad 1seT]

vzoz Aine
AMVINANS IONVINYOLN3d



3:48 PM AMADOR TRANSIT

08/14/24 STATEMENT OF NET POSITION
Accrual Basis As of July 31, 2024

Jul 31, 24
ASSETS

Current Assets
Checking/Savings
11100 - 3670 NewWF Checking - Operating
11200 - 8794 Wells Fargo Savings Res
11210 - Fleet Reserve
11220 - Building Reserve
11230 - Equipment Reserve

Total 11200 - 8794 Wells Fargo Savings Res

11300 - 8802 Wells Fargo Savings-Grants
10700 - SGR Funds

Total 11300 - 8802 Wells Fargo Savings-Grants

Total Checking/Savings

Accounts Receivable
12000 - ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE
12007 - STA Receivable
12010 - Grant Awards Receivable
12015 - State of GR Receivable
12025 - Logisticare Receivable
12040 - 5311 Cares

Total Accounts Receivable

Other Current Assets
13000 - Pre-Paid expenses
13200 - Pre-Paid IT Service Contract

Total 13000 - Pre-Paid expenses
Total Other Current Assets
Total Current Assets

Fixed Assets
15100 - LAND
15200 - BUILDING
15300 - EQUIPMENT
15500 - COMPUTERS AND SOFTWARE

15300 - EQUIPMENT - Other
Total 15300 - EQUIPMENT

15400 - Buses
15450 - Bus Equipment

Total 15400 - Buses

129,666.36

422,269.13
75,441.67
42,987.91

540,698.71

34,049.60

34,049.60

704,414.67

2,003.75
142,268.00
77,072.93
27,442.00
5,195.08
311,252.00

565,233.76

45,348.72

45,348.72

45,348.72

1,314,997.15

254,026.00
2,393,775.88

50,254.12
160,911.83

211,165.95

23,986.01

23,986.01

Page 1



3:48 PM AMADOR TRANSIT

08/14/24 STATEMENT OF NET POSITION
Accrual Basis As of July 31, 2024

Jul 31, 24

16000 - ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION

(2,986,059.00)

Total Fixed Assets

(103,105.16)

TOTAL ASSETS

1,211,891.99

LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable
20000 - ACCOUNTS PAYABLE

(3,755.68)

Total Accounts Payable

Other Current Liabilities

(3,755.68)
329,247.51

Total Current Liabilities

Long Term Liabilities
22400 - Pension Liabiity
26100 - Deferred Inflow Pension

325,491.83

1,108,604.00
439,732.00

Total Long Term Liabilities

1,548,336.00

Total Liabilities

1,873,827.83

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY

1,873,827.83

Page 2



| obed

S1I43IN=8 - 00015

%E'8 ¥2'191'€86- 0065520} 9/'/6€'68 08V - 0100G [el0L
%¥b'8 Z6'818'vLL- 00'€ve'STl 80'72S0l SIOVM 2 STINVIVS ¥IHLO - 00505
%Z'8 06'92.062" 00'€29'91¢ 06'968'GZ SIOVM JAILVHLSININGY - 00705
%6, 89°'67€°091- 00690721 ze6lL'e) SA9OVYM S3ILITIOVS B LNIVIA - 00£0S
%8 GorLL9zL- 00°1G2'L€L G6'9£9°L) ¥va - STOVM B SAIVIVS - 00205
%.'8 602SL 162" 00'€.L'8LE 16'029'/2 ajnoy paxi4 - SIOVM B SINMVIVS - 0010S
¥ogv1- 0100S
asuadx3
%E 9l 10'9%0'258'L- 00GLL'ELZ'T 66'890°19¢ j401d ssol9
%E 9l 10'9%0'258'L- 00GLL'EL2'C 66'890'19€ awoau| [eJo
%99} 91'Z60'vLL L- 00GLL'9ZL'T ¥8'220'26¢ SINNIAIY ONILYHIJO-NON - 000Z¥ B30
%00 00°000°€6- 00°000°€6¥ 000 "1SISSY ONILYY3IJO - SONNS V1S - 60.Z¥
%9 00'80. G- 00'€££'8G 00'629'¢ LOVYINOD ONISILHIAQY - 00SZ¥
%00 00€99°LL1L- 00€99°LLL 000 Anqow pepuedx3 L€ - 00VZy
%0001 €20 00'1/6'981 11°0/6'981 1207 39V VVSHYHO LLES - GLETY
%00 00 LLY'LLE- 002" 1€ 000 aouejsissy bunesadQ LLES - 00£ZY
%0001 000 00°0£9'251 00°0£9°261 INIW3SUNGWITY 13374 (B)6€ES - 0222
%00 00'205'89- 00'205'89 000 spund Y98 - 0522
%00 00'G2E'EVS- 00'GZE'€YS 000 (417)aNN4d dSNVHL V201 - 00LZY
%00 00'71L2'601- 00'712'60L 000 spung BuijessdQ 40191 - 0SELY
%6 rARA\WIN 00°000'G8 8G'/¥6'L LOVHINOD'ANIS OLNINVHOVS - 00€ LY
SINNIAIY ONILYHIJO-NON - 000Z¥
%¥0) G8'€G6'LL- 0000028 GL'9v0'6 INN3AIYH ONILYHIO - 0001 [B30L
%.'9 9z'LLL'6E- 00°000'Z¥ v1'728'C INNIATY JAIY-V-1VIA - 00ZLY
%8'€l 6G'9..'8¢- 00°000'Sy L¥€22'9 INNIAIY ILNOY @3XI4 - 00L LY
INNIATY ONILYHIdO - 000LY
Qwodu|
asuadxgjewosu| Aieuipio
jobpng jo 9, jobpng 1910 § jebpng yzIne
Ad 10 %8 ¥20Z AINC siseq |en1ddy

[enjay sA Jebpng jenuuy

LISNV¥L HOAVINY

¥ci61/80
d L€



Z 9bed

%00 00°000'Z- 000002 000 ONIMOL - GZvES
%00 00°0GZ- 00°0G. 000 SINOSSIIIV FTIIHIA - 00¥ES
%L 0 869"y~ 00005y 7608 (sejqewnsuo)) $317ddNS dOHS - 0SEES
%E 0} 86'7.€"0v- 00°000'G¥ Z0'529'Y S1¥Vd HIVdI¥-LNIVIN ITOIHIA - 00€ES
%6'€Z 85°¢16- 00002'L 2798 S7001 - 06Z€S
%00 00°005'¢- 00°00S°€ 000 NOILYOI¥ENT - 00Z€S
%00 00°000'+2- 00°000'¥2 000 SIYIL - 051ES
%9°8 80'6€L'€LL- 00000064 7609291 Tan4 - 001€S
@3WNSNOI S3ITddNS B STVINALVIN - 000€S
%LZL 11'822'G8- 00Z10°26 68°€8.'L1 $334 ¥3SN ? SIJIAYIS - 00026 [eI0L
%6'6 66°02.- 00°008 10’6 22IAI9G ‘JURYIIBJ Hueg S894 - 01925
%00 000000}~ 00°000'0} 000 S3DIANAS HO3L B TYNOISSIH0¥d - 00925
%)L £GP 00°00§ L'SE (LNI¥d/39V1S0d)-00T11V 1S0D VS9 - 05625
%00 00'05Z'v- 00052y 000 W3L1SAS ALIMNO3S ALITIOVA - 00528
%692 002YLC 00°0G.'€ 00'800°L S3JIAY3S TOHOITV ® DNYHA - 0Z¥2S
%592 00°0S9'L L~ 00°068'GL 00002y $334 IONVYNILNIVIN FHVMLHO0S - 0025
%00 00°00L- 00001 000 S3JILON VD31 - 06€2S
%E'9 0029¢'c)- 0029271 00006 ONILINHVIN B ONISILYIAQY - 00€26
%Y'EL 0€'62€"L- 00°000'G 0,0/9'¢ T3ISNNOI VO3 - 06225
%y 0l Sy'0zL'9- 000052 GG'6LL SIDIAYIS FIONVYNILNIVIN AL¥IJONd - 05126
%C € ¥8'888'cE- 00°000'S¢ oL LLLL 32UNOSLNO-AYIS HO3L I1OIH3A - 00125
$334 ¥3SN *® SIJIAYIS - 00026
%G L1 88'8G€zee- 00°/29'G.€ z1'89z'ey S1/43N39 - 00016 18301
%00 00°000'Z- 000002 000 SL1I43N3E ¥IHLO - 05915
%L'G 9,v€1'T 00006'C AL MOTIV STHLOTI YHOM/SIWHOSINN - 00915
%10 1/'G66'E- 00°000'% 62y JONVHNSNI LNIWAOTAWANN - 06¥1G
%.L'6 95°7Z)'8- 00°000'6 vy'118 JONVHNSNI ALITIEYSIA - 0Z¥16
INAA 00'€1Z'L9- 00°000°/8 00°/8L'6L SNI dINOD SYINYOM - 0SE1S
%0°8 05°0G)'L- 00082'} 05'66 NV-1d NOISIA - 00€1S
%E'8 LL0v8'L- 000858 6260, NV1d TV.LN3A - 09215
%8 8/'8/8'/G 00°000'€9 AAAR NV1d TvOIa3w - 00Z1S
%E'8 ZL0.'29)- 00°/26'Z8L 88'222'Gl (S¥3dIed) NV1d NOISN3d - 05116
%G8 vL8LL'EL- 00°000'G} 9z'182'L VOId - 00115
jebpng Jo % j1ebpng Jon0 § jobpng yzInr
Ad 10 %8 ¥20Z AINC siseg |eniooy
[en)oy “sA Jabpng [enuuy yz/61/80
LISNVYL ¥OavAY Nd LE¥



¢ abed

%19l 96'88¢€'8- 00°000°04 v0'L19'L s|ejuay '@ sesea - 00165
STVINIY / SISV - 00065
%L'8 ¥1°€6€'9- 000002 92'909 (M3N) SNOINVTT1IOSIN - 0008S €301
%9'LE 8€°682- 00°05¢ Z90L1L snoaue|[3asI 13430 - 00985
%00 00°0G- 00°05 000 sS04 aje/saneudd - 00685
%.L'Gl 00'9.¥'L- 000Gt 00%.2 s¥o8y9 puIg/a3N Loa /a9 - 0578
%00 00°000°}- 00000t 000 s|eliojel @ SIeulwagS-ONINIVYL - 00785
%G'GZ 1 /'8GG- 00062 62161 NYY90¥d ALI4VS - 00£8S
%8'E G9'69.- 00008 GE'0E SONILIIN B TIAVYHL - 00285
%00 00°00€C- 00°00£'Z 000 SNOILdINOSENS 8 $3NA - 05085
(M3N) SNOANVTTIOSIN - 00085
%2 v ¥¥°0,9'86- 0000005} 95°62€°1S S1S0D ALITIGVIT B ALTYNSYD - 00096 [el0L
%2 V€ v7'0,9'86 00°000°0G 4 9G'62€'LS SNI IOVINVA AL¥3dO¥d B ALITIGVIT - 00195
S1S0J ALITIGYIT B ALTYNSYD - 00095
%6'E 8£'92)'vZ- 0000462 79°¢/6 S3ILITILN - 000¥S [e30L
%S'C £°G16°0L" 0000Z'L} 12482 T139/1INYILNI/SINOHA 391440 - 00545
%00 00005z 000052 000 L1INYIINIFYTLINTD LISNVYL - 06715
%6'C 99950°}- 00001 Ve 39d-¥3INID LISNV¥L - 00¥S
%8 GGv6L e 00°005€ Gy'G0E GYVYONIMISAHILYMALD LISNVHL - 00EHS
%yt £0°02L'L- 00008’} 1661 SY9 TVANLYN/ADd- LV - 00ZvS
%C'G LY6EL'Y 00°000°G 65092 JOVENVYOINIMIS/HILYM 1V - 00195
S3ILITILA - 000¥S
%0'8 1G¥95°292- 00055682 £Y'G86'CT ""NSNOD S3ITddNS ® STVINILYIN - 000£G [e3oL
%00 00009~ 00°009 000 S317ddNS B STVINILYIN ¥IHLO - 055
%00 00°009'L- 00°009°L 000 S317ddNS AONIDNIWI B ALIJVS - 006
%8'Y 00°18¢- 00°00% 0061 $311ddNS B WYHD0¥d ¥ILNdINOD - 0/9€S
%00 00°000°¢- 00°000'¢ 000 (sainyooug ‘se|npayds) ONILNIM - 059G
%z L) 88'v2.'e- 00005y 296/ $317ddNS 391440 - 065€S
%00 00°005- 00°006 000 $317ddNS ¥ILNID LISNVYL - 00SES
IR A L0Z10°e- 00°000'% £6°/86 S1YVd HIVdIN/LNIVIN STILITIOVS - 067ES
Jobpng o 9, j10bpng 1970 § jobpng yzInr
Ad 30 %8 ¥Z0Z ANr siseg [enJooy

[enjoy “sA Jobpng [enuuy
LISNV¥L HOQVINY

¥2/61/80
Wd 1E:y



y abed

%292} 1£'€8¢"6¥T 00702201 }- LeeLL'esl awoou| JoN
%0°0 00°£G'00€ 00°/£5'00€- 000 awodu| J8Yi0 1eN
%00 00°/£5'00€- 00°££5°00€ 000 asuadx3 JayjQ [ejoL
%00 00'205'89- 0020589 000 sasuadx3 Jieday pooo 4o 83e3S - 0009
%00 00'6£0'2€2- 00'6£0'Z€2 000 *'|1¥20T1V NOILVIO3¥d3A TV.LIdVD - 00009 [e30L
%00 00'¥8.°GL- 007861 000 uoneloaidaq jea)4-aniesayded - /109
%00 00°2L'8v- 00228y 000 uoneroaidaq Bping-aniesay-de) - 05109
%00 00'725'52- 00'%25'GC 000 uonejoaidaq-dinb3-aniasay-de) - 67109
NOILYO0T1V NOILVIOI¥d3d TV.LIdVD - 00009
asuadx3g Jayi0
asuadx3jpwosu| Jayjo
%L'EL 69°€5L LG 00'292'061 LeeLL'BEL swoou| AreulpiQ 18N
%0'LL 7£'768'008'L- 00'8¥8'220'C 89'6G6'122 asuadx3 |ejo|
%L 9L 96'88€'8- 0070000} vO'LL9L STVINIY / SISV - 00066 [B30L
3obpng J0 % jebpng JonQ ¢ Jjebpng yz Ine
Ad JO %8 ¥20Z ATNr siseg |eniody

[enjay “sA Jobpng |enuuy
LISNVY.L ¥OQVINY

v2/61/80
Nd L€



By O

uonewloju| Buoypy O

aoueleaddy Joo4 O

sbniqg Jo joyooly O

NG

QZ:N F7207]|7R0 TEME0N BN anzdog -

By O

Jsajoid Buinpayog O

aoueqinisiq O

(-010 ‘asioN ‘suoissiwg)
wswdinb3g Ayneqy O

peojsng O

abeubig Buoipy, O

yjuawdinb3 Aug ©

159)014 awli] Jajsues) DO

anoy o o

(s19)pys ‘subis ‘sdoig)

cc_;ivs@ Op TUSD L pue
\.33:05.@ \Si C: m.&&ﬂ(.w q&%& T QZQ«.& V=
0%

juawdinbg SUONBD0T SR D MOYS ION pig sng O w_ oMo W:Q@.T\JJQO W_ \u(_w L.@WQ g &
jsal014 N0y © - VA\WN{ QWJE w}g ﬁa\/ &% g 20 § B
———— sopreg o | VHUAW E PIve) T A puewiwa s ot
sjes ssedfieyoll O doig pessiy O | T
rm— Ui m\%s;r OB oW ¥ %% 0O WE
Yo O | euoyd o eqiap buoy O Rl K&SO\/\B ﬂ&\_\mu ®>§¢ \T\J.% XVJVQ :$}JRWaY S JaWoysny
WoM Jood © sdepy/se|qelowl| O fleg o JQ s Q .Xxw./w« o
pafeN O fempesy O Bunug ssepoey O
wsiepuepy 0 Buisiyaapy O 1oNpuoy sNospNoasiq O \ﬂmﬁ. ™ , .\NOA\ P
aoueURjUEl aa1nag suopesadg , $~@h o
KioBajeq jurejduion TQON\ L7 EVO 0| e
WM ) 0/d @>O @OE.\ uoneoo | juapiaul
}sanbay saineg O papesN Jemsuy oN O uosiad U] O % S|eniu| s Japlooay
uoysabbng O [EQIBA O suoyda|e g | Jlews3
wswidwoy © lew3 o lep © ~\N\ﬁm\\ :NCQO.NV m:oﬁm_mh 4
usoUODUIEIWO) O USHUM D fews o WAL S No 9z | gmwﬂ\%\mwm/ ol W
J08}UO) JO pUIy papaay Jamsuy BIA PaAI222Yy W,E ﬂ I g@ﬂ\\?&b pang | 8

:1amsuy jo ajeq

|7702 ] 2| BOpensoay areq

oy
Jawojsny

$§\QO \?Lﬁ.c;(/g awep

pl1029y 19LJUO0Y J9WO0}ISNI Jisukl] Jopewy

P KA

e -



Yo ©

uonewioju| Buosyy ©

aoueseaddy Jood O

sbniq 10 joyooy O

(702| b

Yo O

1saj01d Buynpayos O

aoueqmisigy O

(-019 'asioN 'suoissiw3g)
juswdinb3 Ajne4 ©

peojan) O

abeubig buoiyy O

juswdinbg Apig O

1s9j01d BWI| Jajsuel] DO

IOy 4o o

(s1a)19ys ‘subis 'sdoig)

(o317

l|dﬂo><vu é\w,\&ﬁgN &Q@S U ﬂwI

.:_auooﬁ

B sy Jo] Yo

\|J

:Aiday sojeladQ

juawdinbg suo||eooT selioe4 O MOYSION pPIgsng O
I1saj01d N0y O »
bunybly o
Jssjoidaeq4 O Bupeog o
SleS ssedfioyoll O dojg passiy O
uonewiou|
BYyo o auoyd Jo |eqiap buoiyy O ae] O
l \ﬁ ISYJRWAY S JAWOISNY
ylopm 1004 O sdepy/se|gejswi] O filez o
\U &«g\ é mv.mvm@.v\w Janug
JosibeN O Aempeay O Buinug ssepoay O F
N. QE uny Am_ N yoeo)
wsljepuep O Buisipanpy O Jonpuog snospnoasig O m @ Q \
awi|
aoueuajulel 321M38 suonesadQ TNON @Q
W‘: 8eq
Aiobaje) juiejdwo) el
uQU g§ @ﬁ\y 7@2&6.1 uoneao | juspioul
jsenbay aoeg O papaa) Jamsuy oN \9 uosiad u \Nv @ s|eniu| sJapioday
uoysabbng o [BQIOA O auoydepp] O , jlew3
uawidwo: lew3y O B O - auoydaje
wauduog lews3 e Mvmm@@ \..QNCQQNQ y Z@
useouo)fueidwo) o usjup O jlewy o Q &“ﬂw \\QQOH A

1983U0D Jo pury

papaap lamsuy

BIA PAAIR3Y

,5 \8338

Jﬁm.& jeans

xag

‘oqu

:Jamsuy o 3jeq

\ Ww\wo :paAIaday 3jeq

/OH\. 1 &\W% _&\ gﬁvﬂ%\. awep

Jawoysngy

pl1023Y }oBjU0 JaWO0)SNY Jisuel] Jopewy

T

R

je



uoljeulojul buoipy O
soueseaddy 1004 O
Jayp o sbnig Jo joyoo)y O
Jayp O 1s9j01d Buynpayos o souequnisig O
("o10 ‘asioN ‘suoissiw3)
juawdinb3 Ayne4 © peoyeAQ) O abeubig buosyy O
juswdinbz Apg o 1S8j0Id dwi| Joysues) O SOy yo O
:A|day s Jojesadg
(s1e)8ys ‘subis 'sdojg)
juawdinb3 suoneoao] sefioed O MOUS JON pigsng O
1s9j01d 8oy O
Bunybly © . A .
jsej0id aley O s 1Y Say Yy 0N Po-bl7yd N2 S
* Y
oeg SsegeyolL O dojg pessiy O Sl SNYyS Jnd Voo Py +<«<c:ﬂfﬁoq oL
UoNeULIOJU| P?NYo 0 RIUA Y VI SIS T o) U
Jayo © auouyd Jo |eqiap Buoyy O g7 O
, :syleway s, Jawojsny
YoM Jood O sdepy/so|gejewl] O fpez o : i .
T\m\lv - Qmw AN, /Z JeAIQ
JosibaNy O fempesy O Buiaug ssepoey O :
uny Yoeod
wsiepuep O Buisiyaapy O Jonpuo) snoaunodsiy O
|l
32UBUAUIBH ERITVE]S suopeladp
djed
fioBaje juredwosn eled
uojeso | juapioyj
Jsonbay aomes O papasN Jamsuy ON O uosiadu] O S|ENIU| S JapIoday
uonsabbng o QoA O mcocami lew3
Ems_g jlew3 O ey o© auoydoja] 4
uouo)ueidwony O uspupm o jewy o diz I5Te) I
J9BJU0) JO pury papasp Jomsuy BIA PAAI23Y ﬂ h ERIIS XS
T ; "oy
T\N\_ | MW :1aMsUY JO ajeQ VJ\@l ) - @u :paniaday ajeq —26Q Qﬁ\. Yo W D V awey | Jswojsng

p1023Yy JorjUO0Y JBWIOISNY }isued ] Jopewy

Jisuen Jopeuwe

je e




uonewioyu| buoyyy O -

aoueleaddy Joo4 O / o \J \
layp O sbrug Jo joyooly O Ve \\ Y \Q v \ ﬁ \ . <,(C<§ / g
Jayo O 1s3joid Bunpayog O aoueqnsiq O J ﬁ ﬁ T
v NAADND
X
(010 ‘aSI0N 'SUOISSIWS) 1>/ J gf»/ ,o_/,o /
I 1Ay = A I _—
juswdinb3 fne4 O peopaAQ O abeubig buoiyy O \,//4 /C_ a T /C? O u)/ k /Cm r\Ah): 5 j |
juswdinbg Apig O 18)0)d 8W) Jojsuel] O oY O O , & i\ !
:Ajday s.103e19dp
(s19pys 'subis 'sdoig)
juswdinb3 suoljeso saloe4 O MOYSION pPIgShg O v LVM@/ 2 g 0T Z /@)AZ/
7 q 2 N\~
1saj0id a0y O 4// 9 HVJr/, TS J /5 d/\/C \w(/ .w/\ N L,A/,\/r /V,u /
Bunybly © D V'N : . 3
jsaj0id ke O bupieog NATH /, ad,\%ﬁ g 0 .»C/u /cd/ﬂlﬂ MNTYNY X /L

o

ajeg sseqfexoll O doys passiy U /// /7C \Y ~/2 Q //( ,3;4 Q/ZD OO, Y J ) 4/\

uonewWIO| \g ogm 3%4/ \UJC/, um \E)c CN/ C(QJQX JxO *ﬁ@

layp O auoyd Jo [eqiap Buoy O ae1 O
:sylewsay S Jawojsny
JI0pM Jo0od O sdepy/sejgejowl] O fpez o t
Hom o WL SENRINEE S w/ o
JslbeN O fempeaq O BuiAug ssopoey O L . =
uny _llQl‘ yoeo)
wsiepuep 04 Buisipaapy O Jonpuo) snoapunoasig O -
awi|
aoueuduIRY ERITVETS suonesadgo
aleq -
Kiobaje) Juiejdwon /(u 1ed
} i J uoneso] | juapiouyl
= ~J
1sanbay soneg O papas| Jamsuy ON Jmﬂ uosiadu| O S[eniu| s Japioday
uonsabbng o [eqisp O auoydsjp] W jlewsy
Juawydwo) ﬁ jew3y O ley o auoydaje] 4
waouoHuedwon o uspum O jlew3y O diz I§Tie} W
J9BjUO0Y) JO ULy papaap Jamsuy BIA PaAIR29Y JEENIN X3
“opu
:1amsuy Jo 3jeq _/N - W_ ~ F :paA1a2ay ajeq p I j , /ﬁ\ o9 w aweN | Jawoisny

jisuen Jopewe

PA0D3Y }OelUuo) JsWojlsnd jisuel] Jopeuly “_.m e



2 at

amador transit

TO: AT BOARD OF DIRECTORS
FROM: Patricia M. Amarant, General Manager
DATE: September 5, 2024

RE: General Manager Report - Informational Only

2024 Client enrollment stats

Staff report on Dial-A-Ride and Amador Rides volunteer program client enroliment from
January to August 2024. New client enrollment continues to increase every month,

especially in the lone area.

Review of AT parking lot resurfacing quotes

To date, staff received one bid for $76,000 to repair and resurface AT parking lot.
Staff is waiting for other paving contractors to bid and will provide the top 3 bids at next

board meeting for review and approval.

The SCO released an update to the SGR allocations in August, the allocation is now
$72,299, a slight increase of $3,797 from January’s estimates of $68,502. Copies of

both SGR allocations provided for board review.

Update on bus delivery

The delivery of the new buses is now scheduled for September, a delay from the
factory. AT is down 2 Chevy buses, #401 and #402. They have been taken out of
service permanently. Staff are anxious to receive the new ones, and hopeful they will be

in service by October.



2 at

amador transit

Mobility Management Service Report as of August 2024

Current Clients-All programs

[ CLIENTS ~ ENROLLED TRIPSTAKEN  JAN-AUG 2024 |
Dial-A-Ride 438 Dial-A-Ride 8900 *
Amador Rides 239 Amador Rides 422 l

 Total Clients enrolled 589 L ‘}

Total Dial-a-Ride/Amador Rides Demographics

City #enrolled

Jackson 242
Sutter Creek 87
Upcountry 132
lone 80
Plymouth 20
Amador City 3

' Travel w/PCA 71
Travel w
/Mobility Aides 301
Female 337
Male 243
Seniors 70+ 302
Has Disability 530

Client enrollments since January 2024

1 38
2 8
|3 20
4 23
Other- 41

Prepared 08/20/2024.



15F S

00ZLL'8LLS (Jainseal] Ajunod ayeT) SUSWUIBA0S) JO [19uno) AuD/Aluno) axe
00'950'692% (1ainseal] Ajunod sbury]) sjuswuIanos) JO UOIeID0SSY Ajuno) sbury|
00'602¥09°L$ (Jainseal] AJuno) UIY) SJUBWIUISAOL) JO |IDUNOYD UISY
00°0¥2'ceSd (1ainseal] Ajuno) oAuj) uoissiwwo) uoneuodsuel] [e207 AjJuno) oAu|
00'68¢£'22¢$ (1einseal] Aiuno) jeuadwy)) uoissiwwo) uonepodsuel] Ajuno) (euaduw|
00'€E9'VETS (1ainseal] Aluno) Jpjoquiny) SIUSWIUIBAOS) JO UOIJBID0SSY AJuno) jpjoquuiny
00°2G9°0G% (1ainseas] AjunoH uug|9) uoissiwwo) uoieuodsuel| [B207 AJuno) uus|o
00°€9G°¢6.L°L$ (1ainseal] Ajuno) ousald) SJUSLIUIBAON) JO [1Iouno) Ajuno?) ousal
00'6£8°06L9% (11ainseal] Ajuno) opeloq |3) Aouaby buluueld jeuoibay soye |
00°€9¥'20€$ (1ainseai] Ajuno) opeloQq |3) uoissiwwo?) uoneuodsuel] 207 Ajuno) opelo(q |3
002ty or$ (1ainseal] Ajuno) auoN [2Q) uoissiwwo) uoneuodsuel] |20 AjJuno) auoN |2q
00°'62£'8¢9% (1ainseal] Aluno) esnjon) uoissiwwo) uoneuodsuel | [e207 Ajuno) esnjo)
00'6%0'6.$ (1ainseal] Ajuno) seiaAe|e)) UOISSILIWOY uolenodsuel ] [B207 Ajuno) selaneje)
00°210°€9¢€$ (Jainseal] Ajuno) anng) SJUBSWUIBAOL) JO UOIIBID0SSY AJuno) apng
00'828'69% (4aunseas] Ajuno9 Jopewy) UOISSIWWOY uoljeuodsuel | AjJuno) Jopewyy
00'6.02% (Jainseal] Ajuno) auid|y) uolssiwwo) uoljeuodsuel| AjJuno) auid)y

0089L°L.€°€L$

(Jainseal] Ajuno) epawe|y) uoissiWWO) uoleuodsuel| uenjodolia|y

Junowy €1£66 UoRo3S
9Nd uo paseg junowy

Aunon

¥202 ‘G ¥snbny pasinay

"A0B B2 09S@EISAJISINl 3€ 10 $020-SZS-916 & BIDA|IS I }orIU0D ased|d ‘@oue)sisse 104

jwyysjuswuoniodde jeso| pie/aoch ea 0as mmmj/:diy je uonewaojul alo
Sjew}s3 PIsINSY G20C-¥20T 1edA [edSi4
"(9)1L°Z1£66 UORO8S ONd 03 Juensind

€1£66 UOR3s (ONd) 3P0 SaBIIN dl|gnd UO paseg Junowy uonedo|ly welbold Jieday pooo Jo 2)e}s Jo [1e}ag UoRed0||Y

921} S,J9]|0U0) 3)e)S




gljog

00°2.¥'2$ 0e5'v¥02$ Ajuoyny jisuel| }Seo) poompay
UoISSIWWOY) uonepodsuel] (820 Auno) ayoN (2d
00902°L$ 128°0v1% esn|o) jo Ajunod
uoISSIWWo) uonenodsuel] [e207 AJuno) esnjo)
00'296$ LIV'6.$ Kouaby JISUBl] SelaAB|e)
UOISSILWOY) uoneHodsuel] |ed0] AJuno) Selsnee)
00'¥9961$ or6'cC9’L$ siejo] Ayu3z euoibay
00'692% zeeees 201M8G pazijeoads - A9|puD) Jo AID
00'G6€61$ v12109'1$ JSuel] [euoibay apng
SJUSWIUISA0S) JO UONEBIDOSSY Ajuno)) apng
00'L.¥'C$ 9/0'¥02$ JISUBI] Jopeuly
uoISSILUWOY uoneuodsuel] Ajunoy) Jopewy
00SS1$ 918'C1$ auidy 10 AJuno)
uoissiwwo) uoiepodsuel] Ajuno) suidy
00006'0L$ /¥1°'006$ 1o1s1q uoneuodsuel] aoye|
Aouaby buiuue|d [euoibay aoye |
(00'v€1'898'29) 0$
00'¥£1'898'2$ 0$ s[ejo] Ajug [euoibay
00'zeL'esLe VN uoISsIlIWOo) uonepodsuel] AQunoy einjuaj
00'98€'¥2ES VN Ruoyiny uonepodsuel] Auno) ouipieusag ueg
00°'LeT’Lees VN uolssiwwo) uonepodsuel] AJuno) apisianly
00'9/Z°'L€9% VN Ruoyny uoieodsuel| Auno) abuelQ
00'60S'2E¥'L$ YN Auoyiny uoneuodsuel) ueyjodonay Ajuno) seebuy soT

—RIHOUINY [IeY [eUoIBay BILIo)ED UIAUIN0S

JUNOWY p1.£66 UONIBS
ONd uo paseg juhowy

siseg anuaAay

(s)10yesadQ pue Ajnuz jeuoibay




€io}

00°G.6'9t$ (1aunseas| Ajuno) ussse) uoissiwwo) uonepodsuel] (8207 AJUNo)) USsseT
006260L1% (1ainseal] AJuno) 8yeT) SJUBWUIBA0S) JO 1ouno) AjIn/Auno) axeT
00°968°052% (Jainseas] Ajuno) sbury) SJuUsWUIBAOS) JO UONEID0SSY AJUN0Y) SBury|
00°0S59°20G°1$ (Jaanseal] AJunoD ulay|) SJUBWUIBAOL) JO [IDUNOY) UIDY
00°€6E°LES (Jainseas| Ajuno) oAul) uoissiwwo) uoiepodsuel] [e207 Aluno)) oAuj
00°6.1°862% (1einseal] Ajuno [euadw) uoissiwwo) uonepodsuel] Ajuno)) [euaduw)
00°102222% (Jeunseal| Auno 1p|oquINH) SJUSWUIBAOS) JO UONBID0SSY AJUNOY) 1p|OquinH
00'G/S/¥$ (Jeinseal| Ajuno) uus|9) uoissiwwo) uoiepodsuel] |20 AJUno)) Uus|9)
00140891 % (1einseal| AJuno) ousalq) SJUSWUIBAO0S) 1O |IDUN0D) AIUNOY) OuSal]
00222°6.19% (14aanseal] Ajuno) opeloq |3) Aousby buiuue|d [eucibey aoye |
00°9%/°882% (48anseas ] Ajuno) opeloq |3) uoissiwwo) uonepodsuel] (8207 Ajuno) opelod |3
00161 v¥$ (ainseal] Ajuno) sUON |[9Q) uoissiwwo) uoneyodsuel] 8007 Aluno)) eHoN 124
00°0219¢$ (1einseal] Ajuno) esnjo)) uoissiwwo) uoepodsuel] [ed07] AJuno) esnjod
00°6.5V/9$ (Jainseai] Ajuno) selsaAe(e)) uoissiwwo) uoljepodsuel] (820 Ajuno)) SeleAeje)
00°'v9S LYES (1einseal] Ajuno) axNg) SJUBWIUIBAOL) JO UONBID0SSY AJuno)) opng
00'v81'09% (1ainseal] Ajuno) Jopewy) uoissiluwo)) uonepodsuel] AjJunos) Jopewy
00°/96°L$ (4ainseal] Ajuno) auid]y) uoissiwwo)) uoljepodsuel] Ajunoy) euldy

00 LLELYSCLS

(4ainseal] Ajuno) epswely) uoissIWwWo)) uoenodsuel] ueyjodonspy

Junowy £L£66 UONIaS
9Nd uo paseg junowy

Aunon

"A0B"BD"00SRIBA|ISIA J& 10 $0L0-SZE-9L6 IB BISA|IS )|\ }0BIUOD aseald ‘ooue)}siSse 104

juwjy sjuswuoiiodde 20| pie/Aob e 09s MMmM//:d}IY Je uoieWLIOjUl SIO0)
djewys3y GZ0Z-¥¢0c 1esA |edsid
"(9)1°Z1L€66 UORO8S INd 0} Juensind

€1€66 UOND3s (DNd) 2P0 SBIIINN 1|gNd UO paseg Junouwly Uoledo|ly weiboid siedsy poos) Jo a1elS JO [1e}a UOHEIO|Y

921140 S,J3]j03U0) Bkl




€Lioe

00'€ceCs 0€5'v02$ Ajuouyiny Jisuel] }SE0) poompay
uoissiwwo) uoepodsuel] (8907 AJUNO)) aUoN |ed
00°009°L$ L/8°0v1$ esnjod jo Ajuno)
uoIss|wwo) uoneuodsuel] |90 AJuno) esnjo)
00°206% LLV'6.L$ Kousby Jisuel] seieAee)
uolssiwwo) uonepodsuel] [ed07 Ajuno) seisAee)
00°evv'8LS ot6'c29’'L$ s|ejo] Anug jeuoibay
00'2s2$ ceeees 90IAIaG pazife1nads - As|pls) Jo AlID
00'L6L'8LS vL.109°L$ Jisuel] |euoibay anng
SJUSWUIBAO0S) JO UOHBIDOSSY AJUN0) apng
00'8LECS 9.0'v02% Jisuel] Jopewy
uoissiwwo) uoljepodsuel| AJuno) Jopewy
009YL$ 918'CL% auldly Jo Qfuno)
uoissiwwo) uonepodsuel] Ajuno) auidjy
00'€zz'0L$ Lv1°006$ 1ouIsIq uonepodsuel] eoye |
Rousby Buluue|d [euoibey aoye |
(00°€90°069°Z$) 0$
00°€90°069°C$ 0% s[ejo] Aljug |euoibey
00°28L'v¥L$ VN uoissiwwo) uoljepodsuel] AJunoD Binuap
00°9¥2'v0c$ VN Aloyiny uorjepodsuel] AjJuno)) ouipieulag ueg
00'/282'1L0¢$ VN UOISSIWWOY) uonepodsuel | Auno) apisiaAly
00'€80°265% VN Aoyiny uonepodsuel] Ajuno) abuel
00°092'8¥E'L$ VN Auoyiny uonepodsuel] uejjodonsy Auno)) sajabuy so

v HIOUINY [y [eUoiBoy BIUICHED UIBUIN0S

junowy yL£66 Uonoes
JMNd uo paseg junowy

siseg anuaAay

(s)ioyesadp pue Ayyu3 jeuoibay




2 at

amador transit
Serving Amador County Since 1977

SUBJECT: Revised Disciplinary Policy

TO: Amador Transit Board of Directors

FROM: Patricia Maggie Amarant, General Manager
DATE: September 5, 2024

RECOMMENDATION: Review, discuss and possible approval or direction given to staff
on revised Disciplinary Policy

Amador Transit, with legal counsel review and input, submits revised draft Disciplinary Policy for
board review. Due to an increase in repair costs for damages, and other outdated terminology,

legal counsel recommends these necessary updates.

Staff will submit final policy and Resolution for board approval at the October board meeting.



amador transit

EMPLOYEE
DISCIPLINARY POLICY

Eﬁeetivedanuary—4,—20—19

Revised August 2024

Amador Transit System—at—ﬁs—eptieﬂ—mayreserves the right in its sole discretion to change, delete,
suspend, or discontinue paris-erthe any policy in-ts-entirety—at-any-time or procedure (whether in whole

or in part) with or without prior notice.



DISCIPLINARY POLICY AND RELATED PROCEDURES

EffestiveJarvan 42019

Intent: The intent of this policy is to openly communicate Amador Transit's standards of conduct to all
employees. Amador Transit believes that such policies and procedures are necessary for the orderly operation
of transit business and for the protection and fair treatment of all employees. All employees are urged to always
use reasonable judgment and to seek supervisory advice in doubtful situations.

Scope: This policy applies to all employees of Amador Transit employees, including full-time, part-time, and
temporary employees.

At-Will Employment: Except as otherwise provided under the current operative “Agreement, Between the
Employee Association and Amador Transit” (hereafter, “MOU”"), all Amador Transit employees are employed at-
will, which means that either an employee or Amador Transit may end their employment relationship at any time,
with or without cause or advance notice. Nothing in this disciplinary policy either creates or is intended to create
a contract, of employment (whether express or implied) for any specific period of time or to otherwise alter the
“at-will" nature of employment.

Reservation of Rights: Amador Transit reserves the right, in its sole discretion, to revise, change, modify or

revoke this disciplinary policy at any time, with or without notice. To the extent this policy conflicts with the MOU,
the MOU shall control.

Fairness and Responsibility: To ensure the equitable processing of disciplinary actions, the Supervisor and
the Transit Manager will be responsible for the proper oversight of such matters, including the assurance that
employee rights are protected, and that appropriate action is taken when circumstances warrant based on the
circumstance. All disciplinary action taken against ANY employee must include a witness present.




PROGRESSION AND TYPES OF DISCIPLINE

As a matter of policy, Amador Transit seeks to resolve conduct and performance problems in a positive manner,
when possible, through verbal reminders, counseling, additional training, etc. However, under those
circumstances when disciplinary action becomes necessary, Amador Transit has established the following
procedures as a guideline for disciplinary actions. Discipline will generally be administered progressively through
the-six stages described unless individual circumstances merit otherwise. Such circumstances include cases
where the infraction is of such a serious nature that a verbal/written reminder -ceunseling, suspension with total
performance commitment or termination is justifiable, even if on the first offense. In general, the purpose of this

A. Steps: The purpose of the progressive discipline process is to inform employees of behavior that needs
to be corrected and to give the employee adequate opportunity to correct the situation. Howeverln general,
Amador Transit will administer discipline progressively; however, the progressive discipline policy does not
guarantee the right of specific treatment or progressive discipline in all circumstances. Rather, as an at-will
employer, Amador Transit reserves the right to decide on a case-by-case basis whether to administer or not
administer progressive discipline (whether in whole or in part). Where Amador Transit deems an infraction
sufficiently serious, it may result in immediate termination, even if it is the employee’s first offense.

Step 1. - Verbal ReminderCounseling: Employee signs to acknowledge event. In the event of If there
are no further incidents, for 2 years (24 months), the document will not be used for further disciplinary action
after two (2) years.

Step 2. - Written ReminderCounseling:

Step 3. - Suspension w/With Total Performance Commitment: A suspension is a severe
disciplinary action. An employee placed on suspension without pay is in a disciplinary mode and is expected
to refrain from coming onto Amador Transit property at any time unless requested to do so by the employees’
supervisor and/or the Transit Manager.

5. Step 4 — Termination:

B. Causes for Direct Suspension:

Amador Transit management may eens@e%dependmg—e#;—eweumstanees—suspensren elect to suspend an
employee either with or without total performance commitment for a variety of reasons cedain-effenses-while-on
duby—Examplesa-varebrotsuch-affensestnsludereasens; including but are not limited to the following:

Moving traffic violations;

EailureFailing to submit a completed accident report;

Smoking, chewing tobacco, or eating or drinking while driving;
Harassing or discriminating against passengers or fellow employees;

FailureFailing to comply with the prescribed dress uniform/dress code;

V V V V V VY

Conduct unbecoming an employee of the agency;



> FEailureFailing to properly pre-trip any assigned vehicle; and

» Other conduct Amador Transit management deems sufficiently serious to warrant suspension.

C. Causes for Termlnatlon Amador Transit may eens&de#—dependmg—m%eweamstanees—mme@ate

S e elect to immediately

terminate an employee for a variety of reasons, including but not Ilmlted to the foIIowmg

> Violation of Violating the Amador Transit Drug and Alcohol policy;

> Falsification-of Falsifying any Amador Transit document; or document presented to Amador Transit,
including timekeeping records, requests for leave, medical notes, etc.;

> Theftof Stealing Amador Transit property or funds;
Engaging in any type of violent behavior, including threats of violence;

> A conviction of er negligent driving (First or Second Degree), reckless driving, or hit and run, either
whether on or off duty;

b Cordetionot Hiirgada:

> A felony conviction for conduct Amador Transit deems sufficiently related to the employee’s job duties
and/or clients to warrant termination;

Failure to report and/or leaving the scene of an accident while on duty;

> Insubordination. {he (e.g., an employee’s refusal to obey a reasonable instruction from management;
or any employee’s harassing, intimidating, disrespectful, and/or insolent behavior towards
management despite management’s effort to defuse the situation, and/or

> Other conduct Amador Transit deems sufficiently egregious to warrant immediate termination.

D. Speeding Citations: With respect to speeding citations an employee receives while on duty, Amador
Transit will use a five-year period when determining appropriate discipline, as follows:

sitation within any

N I, e e il S visvelal marTmasibng
/ five-year period will result in verbal counseiing.

) citation within any five-year period will result in a suspension with a Tota

I'he third speeding citation within any five-year period will result in immediate termination.

Note: All commercial drivers’ license holders are required by law to report to their employer, upon conviction,
all traffic violations (except parking tickets. ). This law applies to citations received in private vehicles as well as
while operating a transit vehicle




E. Punctual Attendance

Reporting Late: All employee reperts-employees must report for work at their scheduled report
time- start times. Timeliness is imperative. Late reports must be avoided. Amador Transit employees must take
pride in always keeping a clean, kept, professional appearance. All employees are required to comply with
Amador Transit’s “uniform policy”. If an employee fails to comply, management or dispatch may elect to send
the employee home without pay. A late report is defined as reporting more than one minute laterthan-your
after the employee’s designated report time. If an employee reports to work late, management may elect to send
the employee home without pay or allow the employee to cover the shift, or a portion of the shift if a replacement
is not readily available. With respect to late reports, Amador Transit will use a 120-day period when determining
appropriate discipline, as follows:

» The first |ate report within any 120-day period will result in a verbal counseling
» The second late report within any 120-day period will result in written counseling {recerd—of
conversation)-
> The th[rd Iate _:jwn 11 / n ,."’U 120 aay perio« | will result in a written cot inseli g Sta%emen-t—FepeF@
and a Total Performance Commitment.
> A fourth late report within any 120-day period will result in termination of employment.
2. Absent Without Leave (No Call/No Show): Absent special circumstances warranting an excepti

an emplovee who fails to report to work without giving notice of any kind to management or
| vo hours of the employee’s scheduled start time is subject to discipline, as follows:

> The first No Call/No Show absence within any 120-day period will result in writte:

>w within any 120-day period will result in a written counseli

- b
HUNeit

3. UnaggrovedAbsences ard drivers may request the day off without pay if they are not
scheduled fo drive. Employees must use thelr pald SICk Ieave (“PSL”) and/or accrued Paid T|me Off (“PTO”)
when they are absent from work. All such absences are considered approved absences.

Employees who exhaust their paid leave time may still be eligible to take an unpaid leave of absence
(e.g., medical/disability leave, family leave, bereavement leave). For more information about available leaves of
absence, please refer to the Employee Handbook or schedule an appointment with the Transit Manager

All approved leaves of absence are considered approved absences.

An unapproved absence occurs when an employee is absent from work but (i) has already exhausted all
of their paid leave time, and/or (ii) is not eligible for or has already exhausted all available unpaid leave time. An
employee who takes an unapproved absence will be subject to discipline as follows:

» The first unapproved absence within any 60-day period will result in a verbal counseling

» The second unapproved absence within any 60-dzay period will result in v

The third unapproved absence within any 60-day period will result in Suspension

'i ‘:. ||| AH



> A fourth unapproved absence within any S0-day period will result in termination.

F. Discipline For Preventable Accidents

All accidents, regardless of severity, will must be reported to dispatch immediately.

All accidents involving vehicles on streets, highways, or private property will must be reported to the
necessary officials in accordance with California State Law.

An Amador Transit Accident Report will must be completed by the vehicle operator prior to completion
of that day’s shift.

Failure to report an accident, no matter how minor, will be grounds for disciplinary action, up to and
including termination.

Accident reports will become a permanent part of the employee’s personnel record.

G. Preventable Accident Evaluation and Point System:

Each department head will investigate accidents within their department to provide a determination of the
following:

Cause(s) of the accident;
Preventability of the accident;

Procedures that should have been taken to prevent the accident; and

YV V V V

Procedures necessary to prevent future accidents of the same type.

Consequences for preventable vs. non-preventable accidents will be based on the National Safety
Counc;ls ‘Gwde for Determlnatlon of Accident Preventability’.

Written notification of these findings will be presented to the employee within seven (7) days following
the completion of the investigatory process. In the event of a preventable accident, the immediate supervisor
and Transit Manager will determine the level of counseling and retraining or suspension and/or termination.

A point accumulation system will be used to determine disciplinary action for preventable accidents. Point
totals will be cumulative for the prior 36 months of employment (inclusive) from the date of the accident. After 36
months from the date of the accident has passed, the points reduce back to zero, except in the case of another
accident. This point system does not exclude the potentlal for termination for any smgle occurrence based upon
the nature and severity of the accident. The days suspendec s (I : ‘ nd:

or “j]‘




Within 0-12 Months
Points Inclusive

Days of Suspension

3 1

4 2

5 5

6 7 8

7 240

8 Termination

Within 0-23 Months
Inclusive

Days of Suspension
5

6
7
8
10

Termination

Within 0-36 Months
Inclusive

Days of Suspension
7
8
9
10
12

Termination

Accident Situation

Point Assessment

Accident with Property Damage (*) less than $2,000 2
Accident with Property Damage $2,000+ — $4,000 3
Accident with Property Damage $4,000+ - $8,000 4
Accident with Property Damage more than $8,000 5

Accident with Personal Injury (see Point Matrix below)

1 to 5 additional points

Accident with Pedestrian Injury (**)

2 to 8 additional points

Traffic Citation

1 additional point

Unreported Vehicle Damage

2 additional points

Vehicle out of service due to repairs

1 point per 15 days

(*) Damage amounts include actual costs (i.e. towing, time, repairs, freight costs, etc.).

(**) Pedestrians include bicyclists, skateboarders, or other non-motor vehicle conveyances.




Personal Injury:

¢ Minor Injury:
e Minor cuts, bruises, or strains requiring minimal medical attention.
e Points: 2

e Moderate Injury: _
e Injuries requiring medical treatment beyond basic first aid.
¢ Includes sprains, fractures, or minor concussions.
¢ Points: 4

e Severe Injury:
o Serious injuries requiring hospitalization or surgery.
e Includes severe fractures, head trauma, or permanent disability.
e Points: 6

Unreported Vehicle Damage:

Discipline for unreported damage will be determined using the Accident Situation, Supervisory Action, and
Preventable Accident guidelines presented earlier in this policy.

Vehicle damage is monltored by the Malntenance Department —Damagew%bede&gnated—w#esﬂeke;saﬁmed
~All damage will
be documented and phy3|cally mspected by the Maintenance Manager Transit Manager and the Supervisor.

All Amador Transit employees operating agency vehicles must do a federally approved pre-trip inspection of the

vehlcle prlor to puttlng |t into operatlon %—ﬁway—vem%s—#%aeeemphehedﬁsmg-the%enapsmm—Whm

If an employee discovers damage that is not already neted-by-a-signed-sticker, established, or documented, it is
that employee’s responsibility to report that damage immediately. Damage that is unreported will be subject to
investigation by the-Operations-immediate supervisor and Maintenance personnel to determine if a preventable
accident has occurred and to whom such accident will be charged. It is p055|ble that unreported damage may
be charged to the last employee who operated the damaged vehicle and failed to report the damage during the
pre-trip/post-trip inspection.



ADMINISTRATIVE PAY WITH LEAVE
Administrative Pay with_Leave

Under certain circumstances it may be necessary to restrict an employee immediately from performing duties at
the work site. The circumstances usually involve potential danger to the employee, co-workers, or the public; or
the employee’s inability to perform assigned duties satisfactorily. Because of the need for immediate action, the
decision to suspend an employee in such circumstances shall be the responsibility of the immediate-supervisor
andler Transit Manager. When circumstances of this nature arise, the employee shall be placed on administrative
leave with pay pendmg the lnvestlgatlon of the incident or incidents involved : wst surrender keys, fol

| ransi _-_V,wr/)_‘_v-, J\‘;“,- 1apiop, elc

An employee placed on administrative leave is not considered to be in a disciplinary mode during the
administrative leave period. However; however, the employee is expected to refrain from coming onto Amador
Transit property at any time, unless requested to do so by the Transit Manager.

If at the conclusion of the investigation, the employee is found to be in violation, then appropriate disciplinary
action will be taken. All administrative leave shall be reported immediately to the Office Manager and Transit
Manager.

Conclusion:

The Vehicle Damage and Personal Injury Point Matrix provides a structured framework for assessing incidents
and determining appropriate responses to ensure the safety of employees and the integrity of company Amador
Transit property. By adhering to this matrix, we aim to promote a culture of accountability, safety, and
responsibility within our organization.



2:41PM
08/29/24

Accrual Basis

AMADOR TRANSIT

Expenditure Transaction Detail By Account
July 31 through August 29, 2024

Date Name Memo Amount
23001.1 OPayroll Liabls Total
25000 (CalPERS Classic Retirement
08/21/2024 CalPERS 1899375431 4,428.19
08/21/2024 CalPERS 1899375431 2,609.19
Total 25000 OCalPERS Classic Retirement 7,037.38
25020 (CalPERS 2@62
08/21/2024 CalPERS 1899375431 3,921.65
08/21/2024 CalPERS 1899375431 3,861.84
Total 25020 0CalPERS 2@62 7,783.49
25100 0CalPERS 457 Plan
08/29/2024 CalPERS 457 Plan Plan Entity 450-694 967.91
Total 25100 (1ICalPERS 457 Plan 967.91
Total 23001.1 OPayroll Liabls Total 15,788.78
51000 OBENEFITS
51600 CUNIFORMS/WORK CLOTHES ALLOW
08/28/2024 Amador Transit - Petty Cash Sosa 10.98
08/29/2024 Amador Transit - Petty Cash Sosa 86.18
08/29/2024 Amador Transit - Petty Cash Norton 85.98
08/29/2024 JB's Awards & Engraving Hats 267.97
Total 51600 JUNIFORMS/WORK CLOTHES ALLOW 451.11
Total 51000 TBENEFITS 451.11
52000 OSERVICES & USER FEES
52100 OVEHICLE TECH SERV-OUTSOURCE
08/29/2024 Delta Truck Center 504 1,723.39
08/29/2024 Robert Hahn's Automotive INC 402 stalled on route 792.85
Total 52100 OVEHICLE TECH SERV-OUTSOURCE 2,516.24
62150 JPROPERTY MAINTENANCE SERVICES
08/29/2024 Mountain Air 105.00
08/29/2024 Orkin Services of California SHTC 119.99
08/29/2024 Orkin Services of California AT 128.99
Total 52150 TPROPERTY MAINTENANCE SERVICES 353.98
52300 DADVERTISING & MARKETING
08/29/2024 CableTime summer pass ad 350.00
08/29/2024 KVGC 1340 AM July 500.00
08/29/2024 The Mountain Merchant Gold... Transit schedules 477.30
Total 52300 TADVERTISING & MARKETING 1,327.30
52400 DSOFTWARE MAINTENANCE FEES
08/29/2024 Docuware Corporation 9/24-8/25 Annual 3,672.00
Total 52400 0SOFTWARE MAINTENANCE FEES 3,672.00
52420 IDRUG & ALCOHOL SERVICES
08/29/2024 New Visions D.Fine 80.00
Total 52420 IDRUG & ALCOHOL SERVICES 80.00
52500 OFACILITY SECURITY SYSTEM
08/29/2024 Signal Service analog power cycle 233.75
Total 52500 OFACILITY SECURITY SYSTEM 233.75
52550 0GSA COST ALLOC-(POSTAGE/PRINT)
08/28/2024 Amador County General Serv... 29.90
Total 52550 1GSA COST ALLOC-(POSTAGE/PRINT) 29.90

Page 1



2:41PM
08/29/24

Accrual Basis

AMADOR TRANSIT

Expenditure Transaction Detail By Account
July 31 through August 29, 2024

Date Name Memo Amount
Total 52000 ISERVICES & USER FEES 8,213.17
53000 OMATERIALS & SUPPLIES CONSUMED
53100 OFUEL
08/29/2024 Hunt & Sons, Inc. 305.54
08/29/2024 Hunt & Sons, Inc. 9,445.62
08/29/2024 Hunt & Sons, Inc. #87043 305.54
Total 53100 OFUEL 10,056.70
53150 0TIRES
08/29/2024 Jackson Tire Service, Inc. 201 388.97
08/29/2024 Jackson Tire Service, Inc. stock 885.68
08/29/2024 Jackson Tire Service, Inc. stock 2,012.19
08/29/2024 Jackson Tire Service, Inc. 030623 -48.17
08/29/2024 Jackson Tire Service, Inc. STock 1,610.63
08/29/2024 Jackson Tire Service, Inc. 207 76.95
08/29/2024 Les Schwab Tires 159.96
08/29/2024 Les Schwab Tires 249.95
08/29/2024 Les Schwab Tires 30.00
Total 53150 OTIRES 5,366.16
53200 OLUBRICATION
08/29/2024 Delta Truck Center 562.99
08/29/2024 Ron DuPratt Ford Oil & filters 391.37
Total 53200 OLUBRICATION 954.36
53300 OVEHICLE MAINT-REPAIR PARTS
08/29/2024 AG Transmission filters 314.30
08/28/2024 All Diesel Electric Inc. Alternator-504 727.31
08/28/2024 Auto Zone 30 Ib Cylinder 269.36
08/29/2024 Delta Truck Center Brake assembly 136.69
08/29/2024 Delta Truck Center Bushings 193.37
08/29/2024 Delta Truck Center Brake assembly 128.07
08/29/2024 Delta Truck Center vent -dash stock for 500 series 873.37
08/29/2024 Delta Truck Center 505-switch 61.92
08/29/2024 Maita Chevrolet sensor connectors 70.97
08/29/2024 Maita Chevrolet Hub 427.45
08/29/2024 Maita Chevrolet 301-actuator 93.53
08/29/2024 Maita Chevrolet stock 380.53
08/29/2024 Maita Chevrolet 402-seals 32.59
08/29/2024 Maita Chevrolet filters- van 59.64
08/29/2024 O'Reilly Auto Parts 14.22
08/29/2024 O'Reilly Auto Parts 24.49
08/29/2024 O'Reilly Auto Parts -24.77
08/29/2024 O'Reilly Auto Parts 226.37
Total 53300 OVEHICLE MAINT-REPAIR PARTS 4,009.41
53350 JSHOP SUPPLIES (Consumables)
08/29/2024 Kimball Midwest 105.51
08/29/2024 O'Reilly Auto Parts 20.24
Total 53350 0SHOP SUPPLIES (Consumables) 125.75
53400 1VEHICLE ACCESSORIES
08/29/2024 SILKE Communications GPS parts 236.73
Total 53400 OVEHICLE ACCESSORIES 236.73
53425 OTOWING
08/28/2024 Amador Heavy Haul & Tow Inc. 402 Base- Rdg Rd 500.00
08/28/2024 Amador Heavy Haul & Tow Inc.  402- Hwy 49-base 875.00
Total 53425 OTOWING 1,375.00
53450 JFACILITIES MAINT/REPAIR PARTS
08/29/2024 Amador Transit - Petty Cash 34.18

Page 2



2:41 PM AMADOR TRANSIT
08/29/24 Expenditure Transaction Detail By Account
Accrual Basis July 31 through August 29, 2024
Date Name Memo Amount
Total 53450 OFACILITIES MAINT/REPAIR PARTS 34.18
Total 53000 JMATERIALS & SUPPLIES CONSUMED 22,158.29
54000 OUTILITIES
54100 AT WATER/SEWER/GARBAGE
08/29/2024 Aces Waste Services, Inc. July& Aug 524.75
08/09/2024 Amador Water Agency 107.89
08/29/2024 Amador Water Agency 212.60
Total 54100 AT WATER/SEWER/GARBAGE 845.24
54300 OTRANSIT CTR/WATER/SEWER/GARB
08/28/2024 Aces Waste Services, Inc. 36.25
08/09/2024 Amador Water Agency 384827 160.89
Total 54300 OTRANSIT CTR/WATER/SEWER/GARB 197.14
54500 JOFFICE PHONES/INTERNET/CELL
08/29/2024 Comcast 230.45
08/29/2024 Univerge 284.79
08/29/2024 Verizon Wireless 344.87
Total 54500 DOFFICE PHONES/INTERNET/CELL 860.11
Total 54000 DUTILITIES 1,902.49
58000 OMISCELLANEOUS (NEW)
58450 0CDL/ DOT MED/BkGrnd Checks
08/29/2024 Amador Transit - Petty Cash Miller-COR Livescan 140.00
Total 58450 1CDL/ DOT MED/BkGrnd Checks 140.00
Total 58000 IMISCELLANEOUS (NEW) 140.00
59000 JLEASES / RENTALS
59100 OLeases & Rentals
08/28/2024 Amador County Airport Bus stop storage 25.00
08/29/2024 Smile (Copier) AT 823.93
08/29/2024 Smile (Copier) TC 350.15
08/29/2024 Smile Business Products, INC. buyout 3,236.05
Total 59100 (Leases & Rentals 4,435.13
Total 59000 JLEASES / RENTALS 4,435.13
60000 JCAPITAL DEPRECIATION ALLOCATION
60150 OCap.Reserve-Buildg.Depreciation
08/29/2024 GLORIA JENSON Balance of completed awning pr... 1,849.00
Total 60150 DCap.Reserve-Buildg.Depreciation 1,849.00
Total 60000 ICAPITAL DEPRECIATION ALLOCATION 1,849.00
TOTAL

54,937.97

Page 3



